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NOTICE 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 33rd (Thirty Third) Annual General Meeting of Sidh Management Corporate Services 
Limited will be held on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 11:00 A.M. at E - 253,Saraswati Kunj Appartments 25, I.P. 

Extension, Patparganj, New Delhi  110092 to transact the following business: 

 

Ordinary Business:- 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company containing the audited Balance 

Sheet as at March 31, 2017, together with the Reports of the Boards of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

Special Business:- 
 

2. To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

 

 pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the 

time being in force), M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 006551N),Mumbai be and are 

hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. 

S.R. Ghedia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN:118560W),  

 

 M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 006551N), Mumbai be and 

are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from August 21, 2017, until the 

conclusion of the 33rdAnnual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out 

of pocket expenses, as may be determined and recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the 

Auditors and duly approved by th  

 

3. To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

 

 subject to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications(s) 

are re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being enforce) M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 

006551N),Mumbai, be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company, to hold the office from 

the conclusion of 33rdAnnual General Meeting till the conclusion of 38thAnnual General Meeting of the Company, for 

a single tenure of 5 (five) years, subject to the ratifications by the members at every Annual General Meeting of the 

said tenure, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses, as may be determined and 

recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of 

 

  

 any of the Director or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 

authorized to do such act, deeds and things and to file necessary e  forms with the concerned Registrar of 

  

 

4. To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being 

enforce) read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 36 of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

subject to the approval of the Members, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of 

Mr.Dinesh Sharma (DIN:07526355) as Whole-time Director of the company for a period of 5(Five) years i.e. starting 

from 15/12/2016 to 14/12/2021 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the Explanatory 

Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting  
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NOTICE 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things 

and execute all such documents, Instruments, writings as may be necessary, required, expedient or desirable to give 

 

 

5. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special 

Resolution:  

 

 pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 

Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Listing 

Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Jyotiraaditya  

Singha  (DIN:02354678), who was appointed as director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 

15/12/2016  and who holds office until the ensuing Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the 

Companies Act, 2013  and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under 

Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying her intention to propose Mr. Jyotiraaditya  Singha as a candidate 

for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 

with effect from 15/12/2016 to 14/12/2021, not liable to retire by rotation. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things 

and execute all such documents, instruments, writings as may be necessary, required, expedient or desirable to give 

effect to this Resolution and/or to make modification as may be deemed to be in the best interest of the C  
 

By Order of the Board 
For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

 
 
 

Dinesh Sharma      
(Whole-Time Director)   
(DIN: 07526355) 

 
Regd. Office :  E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Apartments,  

25, I.P. Extension, Patparganj, 
New Delhi - 110 092 
 

CIN  :  L65999DL1985PLC019846 
Email  : info@sidhmanagement.in 
Website :  www.sidhmanagement.in 

 

Date  : 21/08/2017 
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NOTES 
 
1. The relative Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Special Business 

set out in Items No. 2 to 5 above, is annexed hereto. All documents referred to in the Notice and explanatory 

statements are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days, except Sunday 

during the business hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

 

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint one or more 

proxies to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/ herself and such proxy need not be a Member of the 

Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of AGM. 

The Instrument of Proxy in Form MGT 11 to be used in this AGM is enclosed. 

 

Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with clause 6 &7 of the Secretarial Standard  2, issued 

by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 

Fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% (Ten) of the total share capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% (Ten) of 

the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other 

person or shareholder. 

 

3. Corporate Members/ Societies intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are 

requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board of Directors / Governing Board Resolution authorizing their 

representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM.  

 

4. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 

entitled to vote.  

 

5. Pursuant to the provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Register of Members and Share Transfer 

Books shall remain closed from 22/09/2017 to 28/09/2017 (Both days inclusive). 

 

6. Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one Folio in physical form are 

requested to write to the Company / the Registrars to consolidate their holdings in one Folio. 

 

7. Members are requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in along with their copy of Annual Report to the 

Meeting. 

 

8. Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to intimate changes with respect to the Bank 

details, mandate, nomination, power of Attorney, change of address, change in name etc.  to their Depository 

Participants 

company to provide efficient and better service to the members.  

 

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBl) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 

requested to submit their PAN details to their respective Depository Participants. Members holding shares in 

physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company or its Registrars and Transfer Agents, 

M/s. Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.19/20 Jaferbhoy Ind. Estate, 1st floor,  Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (E),  

Mumbai  400059, Ph -022- 4227 0400 / 2859 6060 / 2859 4060, Fax -022-28503748, Email - adroits@vsnl.net; 

support@adroitcorporate.com. 

 

10. The Equity Shares of the Company are compulsorily required to be held under DEMAT mode for trading on the 

Stock Exchanges, where such Equity Shares are listed. These can be held in electronic form with any Depository 

Participant (DP) with whom the members have their Depository Account. All the Members, holding Equity Shares 

of the Company in the physical form, are advised to get the same dematerialized. The Members may contact the 

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at their address mentioned above in case of any query 

/difficulty in the matter or at the Registered Office of the Company.  

 

11. Profile(s) of the Director(s) seeking appointment / re-appointment, as required by Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards  2 on 

General Meeting is annexed to this Notice.  
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12. Pursuant to Section 101 and 136 of the Act, read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Electronic 

copy of the Annual Report for the Financial year 2016-17 inter alia Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent 

to all the members who hold shares in dematerialised mode and whose e-mail IDs are registered with their 

respective DPs, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For those members who have 

not registered their e-mail address, physical copies of the said Annual Report is being sent in the permitted mode. 

 

13. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only.  

 

14. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their Depository 

Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail. Members holding the shares in physical form may 

register their e-mail addresses through the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number. 

 

15. The Annual Report for F.Y. 2016-17of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company, shall be made 

www.sidhmanagement.in 

 

16. Members who wish to obtain information concerning the Annual Report of the Company may send their queries at 

least 7 days before the date of Meeting, to the Company Secretary, at the registered office of the Company. 

 

17. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shareholders holding shares in physical form may file 

nomination in the prescribed form SH-

shares held in Demat / Electronic form, the nomination form may be filed with the respective Depository 

Participant. 

 

18. The Members are req

Services Pvt. Limited, Mumbai for all their queries, transfer requests, or any other matter relating to their 

shareholding in the Company and quote their Registered Folio Numbers / Client ID Nos. in all correspondences 

with the Company / with the Registrars. 

 

19. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, 

maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the Members at the 

Annual General Meeting. 

 

20. Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting is annexed hereto. 

 

21. Voting through electronic means:- 

 

A remote e-voting facility is provided in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is offering e-voting facility to its 

Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) scheduled to be held on 

Thursday, 28th September 2017 at 11:00 A.M. with request to follow the instructions for voting electronically as 

under. 

 

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a shareholder of the Company after dispatch of the 

Notice of AGM and holds shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 21, 2017, may obtain the login ID and 

password by sending a request at info@sidhmanagement.in 

 

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 

Company. 

 
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:- 
 
(i) The e-voting period begins on Monday, September 25, 2017 (09.00 A.M.) and ends on Wednesday, September 27, 

2017 (5.00 P.M.). During this period shareholde

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) i.e. September 21, 2017 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
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(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting 

venue.  

 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.  

 

(iv) Click on Shareholders.  

 

(v) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.  

 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.  

 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.comand voted on an earlier 

voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are 

requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 

in the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digi

the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name 

is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank 
Details 

OR 
Date of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 

demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 

instruction (iv). 

 

(ix)  

 

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

me

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also 

used by the demat holders for voting for Resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, 

provide that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 

password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.  

 

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the Resolutions 

contained in this Notice.  

 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the <SIDH MANAGEMENT COPRORATE SERVICES LIMITED> on which you choose to vote.  

 

(xiii) On the vot

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option Yes implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 

No implies that you dissent to Resolution.  

 

(xiv) Cl  

 

(xv) 

accordingly modify your vote.  
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(xvi)  

 

(xvii)  

 

(xviii) If a Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code 

and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.  

 

(xix) Shareholders can also cast th -Voting available for android based 
mobiles. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users 
can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the 
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 
 

(xx) Note for Non Individuals Shareholders and Custodians 

 

 Non Individuals Shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

 After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The 

Compliance user would be able to link the account (s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of 

the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  

 
In case of Members receiving the physical copy:- 
 
Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xxi) above to cast vote. 

 

For members who wish to vote using ballot form:- 
 
In addition to the remote e-voting facility as described above, the Company shall make a voting facility available at the 

venue of the Annual General Meeting, through polling paper as provided in Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Members attending the meeting who 

have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting  

 

Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may attend the meeting, but shall not be 

entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

The Board of Director has appointed M/s. Vishwas Jain & Co., Prop. Mr. Vishwas Jain, Practicing Company Secretaries, 

(Membership No. ACS 47859 CP No.17558) as the Scrutinizer to the e-voting process, (including voting through Ballot 

forms received from Members) and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.  

 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting, will first count the votes 

cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses 

not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a 

l votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or to a person authorised by the 

Chairman in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.  
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The result declared along with the Scrutinizer Report shall be placed on the website of Company 

www.sidhmanagement.in and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or by a 

person duly authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be forwarded to BSE (Dissemination Board), where it has 

been transferred due to de-recognition of Delhi Stock Exchange where the equity shares of the Company were listed.  

By Order of the Board 
For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

 
 
 

Dinesh Sharma      
(Whole-Time Director)   
(DIN: 07526355) 

 
Regd. Office :  E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Apartments,  

25, I.P. Extension, Patparganj, 
New Delhi - 110 092 
 

CIN  :  L65999DL1985PLC019846 
Email  : info@sidhmanagement.in 
Website :  www.sidhmanagement.in 

 

Date  : 21/08/2017 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 
 
As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the following explanatory statement sets out all material 

facts relating to the business mentioned under Items No.2 to 5 of the accompanying Notice: 

 

Item No. 2 and 3 of the Notice 
 
M/s. S. R. Ghedia & Associates, (FRN: 118560W), Chartered Accountants, Mumbai has tendered their resignation as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company. Their appointment was subject to ratification at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

of the Company. The Board has proposed the name of M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co.,(FRN:006551N),Chartered Accountants, 

Mumbai to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s. S. R. Ghedia & Associates,(FRN:118560W), 

Chartered Accountants, Mumbai in the Board Meeting held on 21stAugust, 2017. 

 

M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co.,(FRN:006551N),Chartered Accountants, Mumbai have conveyed their consent to be appointed 

as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their appointment, if made by the members, 

would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for the consideration and approval of members for 

appointment of M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co.,(FRN:006551N),Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as Statutory Auditor of the 

Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 38th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. 

 
Item No. 4 of the Notice 
 

The Directors are of the view that appointment of Mr.Dinesh Sharma (DIN: 07526355) will be beneficial to the operation 

of the Company. It is therefore the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 15thDecember, 2016 appointed Mr. Dinesh 

Sharma as an Additional Director of Company. In the same meeting, Board has appointed him as Whole Time Director of 

the Company for five consecutive years for a term upto14th December, 2021 subject to approval of Shareholders at the 

ensuing annual General Meeting and based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, on 

the terms and conditions set out in the draft agreement to be entered into with him. 

 

The draft agreement between the company and Mr.Dinesh Sharma (DIN: 07526355) is available for inspection at the 

registered office of the Company between 10.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. on all working days of the Company (including the day of 

the Meeting). Remuneration payable will be subject to the approval by the members of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and the Board of Director of Company from time to time. 

 

A summary of the material terms and conditions relating to appointment of Mr.Dinesh Sharma as Whole-time Director are 

as follows: 

 

(a) Tenure for agreement:- 
 

The appointment of Mr.Dinesh Sharma (DIN: 07526355) has been made for a period of 5 (Five) years commencing 

from 15/12/2016 to 14/12/2021. 

 

(b) Nature of duties:- 
 

Mr.Dinesh Sharma (DIN:07526355)shall perform as Whole-Time Director and exercise such power from time to 

time be entrusted to him subject to the superintendence and contract of the Board of Directors of the Company.  

 

(c) Remuneration:- 
 

Salary & Perquisites per month:  

 

-Rs. 15,000/- Salary  

-Rs. 5,000/- Other benefits (Perquisites) 

 

Pursuant to Section 190 to the Companies Act, 2013 this may be treated as an abstract of the terms and conditions 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the ordinary resolution as set out item no. 4 in the Notice for 

 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is in any way concerned or interested in the 

Resolution, except Mr.Dinesh Sharma himself. 

 

Item No. 5 of the Notice 
 

The Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 15/12/2016 has appointed Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) as an 

Additional Director on the Board of Director of the Company.  

 

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to 

continue to avail services of Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678).  

 

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

company from 15/12/2016 to 14/12/2021. The Company has also received a notice pursuant to Section 160 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, from the member with requisite deposits for proposing the appointment of aforesaid Non-Executive 

Independent Director of the Company. 

 

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and, copy 

of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) as an Independent Director setting out the 

terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the 

Company during normal business hours on any working day, excluding Saturday.  

 

Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha, (DIN:02354678) has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence 

as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends passing of the Resolution at Item No. 5 of the Notice as a Special Resolution.  

 

Except Mr. JyotiraadityaSingha, being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the 

Company or their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 

Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings notified on April 23, 2015) 
 

Name of the Director Mr. Dinesh Sharma Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha 
Date of Birth 15/04/1976 17/08/1958 

DIN 07526355 02354678 

Date of Appointment / 
Re-appointment in the 
Current Designation 

 

15/12/2016 

 

15/12/2016 

Qualifications Graduate B.Com 

Expertise in specific 
functional areas and 
years 

He is having wide experience in the field of 

Administration, Accounts and Taxation etc. 

He is having wide experience in the field of 

Accounts, Finance and Taxation etc. 

List of Other 
Directorship held 

Jaihind Granite Industries Limited 

(CIN : U14220MH2014PLC255922) 

 

Jinprabhu Securities Private Limited 

(CIN : U65910WB1994PTC062242) 

 

Likhami Consulting Limited 

(CIN:L45209WB1982PLC034804) 

 

Sarvada Enterprises Limited 

(CIN:L51909DL1985PLC021359) 

 

Shree Tulsi Online Com- Limited 

(CIN: L99999WB1982PLC035576) 

Chairman/Member of 
the Audit Committee of 
the Board of Directors of 
the other Companies in 
which he/she is a 
Director 

 

 

 

NIL 

Likhami Consulting 

Limited 
Member 

Shree Tulsi Online. 

Com Limited 

Sarvada Enterprises 

Limited 

Chairman 

Chairman/Member of 
the Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee 
of the Board of Directors 
of the other Companies 
in which he/she is a 
Director 

 

 

NIL 

Likhami Consulting 

Limited 

 

 

Member 
Shree Tulsi Online. 

Com Limited 

Sarvada Enterprises 

Limited 

Chairman 

Shareholding in the 
Company 

 

NIL 
 

NIL 

Disclosure of 
relationships between 
Directors inter-se; 

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

No of Board Meeting 
Attended during the 
Financial year 

 

2 

 

2 

Terms & Conditions of 
Appointment 

Appointment as Whole Time Director, not 

liable to retire by rotation 

Appointment as Non-Executive Independent 

Director, not liable to retire by rotation 
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Dear Members, 

 

We have pleasure in presenting our 33rdAnnual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year 

ended 31st t thereon. 

 

The Financial Results of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17 as compared with the previous year are as follows:  

 

Financial Results:- 
 (Amt.in.Rs.) 

  
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 
Income 9,210,842 10,571,636 

Less: Expenses  8,500,822 10,308,861 

Profit Before Taxation 710,020 262,775 
Less: Taxation 20,470 4,971 

Profit after Taxation 689,550 257,804 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet  3,280,882 3,023,078 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 3,970,432 3,280,882 
 
Performance:- 
 

The Total Income for the financial year under review is Rs. 9,210,842/- against Rs. 10,571,636/- in previous year. The Net 

Profit after taxation generated by the company during the year under review was Rs. 689,550/- as compared to Rs. 

257,804/- during the previous year. 

 

Operations:- 
 
The Company has been continuously focusing on its existing line of business to improve its profitability in near future.  

 
Dividend:-  
 

Your Company intends to conserve available resources to invest in the growth of the business and pursue strategic growth 

opportunities. Accordingly, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year.   
 
Transfer to Reserve:- 
 

There has been no transfer to Reserves during the Financial Year 2016-2017. 
 

Public Deposits:- 
 
The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of section 73 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review. Hence, 

the requirement for furnishing of details of deposits is not applicable. 

 
Change in the nature of business:- 
 

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review. 

 

Compliance with the Accounting Standards:- 
 

The Company prepares its accounts and other financial statements in accordance with the relevant accounting principles 

and also complies with the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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De-Recognized /Non-Operational Stock Exchange:- 
 
SEBI vide its circular dated May 30, 2012 issued guidelines facilitating the exit of De-recognized/Non-operational stock 

exchanges and exit to the shareholders of exclusively listed companies (ELCs) by allowing them to get listed on nationwide 

stock exchanges after complying with the diluted listing norms of nationwide stock exchanges. 

 

In terms of the above, The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited has declared De-recognized /Non-operational Stock Exchange. 

 

In this context, the Company has been transferred to Dissemination Board of BSE. The 1785133 Equity Shares of your 

Company were listed with The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited.  

 

Accordingly, your company has applied for direct listing of 1,785,133 Equity Shares at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of 

India Ltd on 21/12/2016 and submitted the plan of action to Dissemination Board of BSE. 

 
Directors and Key Management Personnel (KMPs):- 
 
The composition of the Board is in consonance with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, and in accordance with the applicable provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

As on March 31, 2017, the Board of Directors of your Company comprised of Six (6) Directors one of whom is the Whole 

Time Director. The remaining Five (5) directors are Non-Executive and independent directors.  

 

During the year, Mr. Umesh Kumar Thaker, Whole Time Director (DIN: 0005463) and Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain, Director 

(DIN: 00054582) had tendered their resignation letter dated 14/12/2016 to the board due to their preoccupation in other 

work. The Board considered and approved their resignation from the post of directorship including the membership of 

respective committee (s) with effect from15/12/2016.The Board places on record its gratitude for the services rendered 

by them during the tenure as Whole time director/director of the Company. 

 

The Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Shruti Jain (KMP) as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer and Mr. Gopal 

Paul (KMP) as Chief Financial Officer with effect from 15thDecember, 2016, pursuant to Section 203 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under along with requirements of the Listing Agreement of 

the Stock Exchanges. 

 

Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 15/12/2016. Further, your Board 

has proposed to appoint Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) as Non Executive Independent Director for 

consecutive 5 (Five) years for the period from 15/12/2016 to 14/12/2021, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 

150 and 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies 

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 

for the time being in force) along with Schedule IV of the Companies Act,2013 and Listing Regulation 36 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

  

The Directors are of the view that appointment of Mr. Dinesh Sharma will be beneficial to the operation of the Company. It 

is therefore the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 15/12/2016, appointed Mr.Dinesh Sharma as an Additional 

Director of Company. In the same meeting, Board has appointed him as Whole Time Director of the Company for five 

consecutive years for a term upto14th December, 2021 subject to approval of Shareholders at the ensuing annual General 

Meeting and based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, on the terms and conditions 

set out in the draft agreement to be entered into with him. 

 

Appropriate resolutions for the appointment/ re-appointment of the Directors are being placed for the approval of the 

shareholders of the Company at the ensuing AGM. The brief resume of directors appointed/ re-appointed and other 

related information has been detailed in the Notice read along with the explanatory statement convening the 33rdAGM of 

the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and the 

Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to 

time. 
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-Appointment & Remuneration including Nomination 
& Remuneration Committee:- 
 

Remuneration Committee pursuant to the Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations 2015 and read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

The policy provides for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management including KMP and their 

Remuneration together with criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of a Director. 

 

More details about above has been outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this report. 

 

Disclosure under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013:- 
 
The Company has not employed any employees whose remuneration falls within the purview of the limits prescribed 

under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 

Declaration of Independent Directors:- 
  

The Company has received necessary declaration from each of independent Director Under section 149(7) of the 

companies Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in section 149(6) of the Companies 

Act,2013and the relevant rule and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 

2015.     

 

Audit Committee:-  
 

The Board has well-qualified Audit Committee with majority of Independent Directors including Chairman. They possess 

sound knowledge on Accounts, Audit, Finance, Taxation, Internal Controls etc. The details of the Composition of the Audit 

Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report. During the year, there are no instances where the Board had not 

accepted the recommendations of the Audits. 

 

Directors Responsibility Statement:- 
 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, 

confirm that: 

 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed and there are no material departures, if any;  

 

(ii) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

at the end of the financial year 31st March, 2017 and of the profits of the company for the year ended on that date; 

 

(iii) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

 

(v) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and such internal financial 

controls are adequate and operating effectively; 

 

(vi) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management Policy of the Company:- 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has framed a Risk Management Committee to frame, implement and monitor the 

risk management plan for the Company and ensuring its effectiveness. The Committee has additional oversight in the area 

of financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the business and functions are systematically address through 

mitigation action on a continuing basis. The details of Committee and its terms of reference are set out in the Corporate 

Governance Report forming part of the Board Report. 

 
Number of Meeting of the Board:- 

 

During the year under review, 7 (Seven) Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held.  

 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015:- 
 

 
The Company has framed various policies as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 & Companies Act, 2013; viz  i) Remuneration regarding Directors including KMPs ii) Determining material subsidiary 

iii) Performance evolution of the Board, Committee and Directors, iv) Materiality of Related Party transactions, v) Whistle 

Blower/vigil Mechanism vi) Archival Policy for disclosure vii) Code of Conduct for Directors, are displayed on the website 

of the Company www.sidhmanagement.in. 
 

Extract of Annual Return:- 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Extract of the Annual Return for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2017 made under the provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in Form MGT-9 Annexure-I and is attached to 

this Report. 

 

Board Evaluation:- 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 17 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has carried out an Annual 

Performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its 

various Committees. 

 

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the 

Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, 

safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc.  

 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board excluding the Directors 

being evaluated.  

 

The performance evaluation of the Chairman and Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent 

Directors at their separate meeting. 

 

The Board of Directors expressed its satisfaction with the evaluation process.  

 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:- 
 

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investments made 

and outstanding at the year- end details of which are given in the Financial Statements. There were no loans or guarantees 

made by the Company during the year under review. 
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Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with Related Parties:- 
 

There were no contracts or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013 during the year under review and hence enclosure of FORM AOC-2 is not required. The Company has developed a 

Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of identification and monitoring of such type of transactions. 

  

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies:- 
 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 

 

Internal Financial Control and their adequacy:- 
 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The 

Company has developed well-defined internal control mechanisms and comprehensive internal audit programme with the 

activities of the entire organization under its ambit. 

 

Based on the report of Internal Audit function, corrective action are undertaken in the respective areas and thereby 

strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit 

Committee of the Board. 

 

The Internal Audit of the Company is conducted by an Independent Chartered Accountant Firm.During the year under 

review, no material or serious observation has been received from the Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or 

inadequacy of such controls. 

 
Corporate Governance:- 
 

The Company conforms to the norms of Corporate Governance as envisaged in the Listing Regulations with the Stock 

Exchange. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations 2015, a detailed Compliance Note on Corporate Governance together with the Auditors 

Certificate on Corporate Governance is annexed to this report. 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report:- 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, as required under the Listing Regulations, are given in a separate 

section and forms part of the Annual Report. 

 

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the 
ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of the report:- 
 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between ends of 

the financial year to which this financial statement relates on the date of this report. 

 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:- 
 

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts), 2014 do 

not apply to our Company.  

 

Conservation of Energy    : NIL 

Technology Absorption    : NIL 

Foreign exchange earnings and out go  : NIL 

 
Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the Going 

- 
 

There are no significant and material orders issued against the Company by any regulating authority or court or tribunal 

e, disclosure pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (vii) of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required. 
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Auditors & Auditors Observations:- 
 

The matter related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:  

 

1. Statutory Auditor and their Report:- 
 

M/s. S.R. Ghedia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 118560W), Mumbai has tendered their resignation as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company. Their appointment was subject to ratification at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

of the Company. The Board has proposed the name of M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 

006551N), Mumbai to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s. S.R. Ghedia & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants, (FRN:118560W),Mumbai in the Board Meeting held on 21stAugust, 2017. 

 

The Board places on record, its appreciation for the contribution of M/s. S.R. Ghedia & Associates, (FRN: 118560W), 

Chartered Accountants, during their tenure as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

 

M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 006551N), Mumbai have conveyed their consent to be 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their appointment, if made by the 

members, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for the consideration and approval of members for 

appointment of M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 006551N), Mumbai as Statutory Auditor of the 

Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 40th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. 

 

Explanation or Comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or Disclaimers made by the 
Statutory Auditors in their Report:- 
 
The Report given by the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017 read with 

explanatory notes thereon do not call for any explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. The remarks, if any, made by the Auditors in their Report are properly explained in the Note no 20 of 

the Financial Statement. 

 
2. Secretarial Auditor and their Report:- 
 

M/s. Veenit Pal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary was appointed to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for 

the financial year 2016-17 as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

 

The report of the Secretarial Auditors in Form MR-3 is enclosed as Annexure-II to this report. 

 

The report confirms that the Company had complied with the statutory provisions listed under Form MR-3 and the 

Company also has proper board processes and compliance mechanism. The Report does not contain any qualification, 

reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer, which requires any further comments or explanations in this report. 

 

3. Internal Auditor:  
 

The Board has appointed M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountant, Mumbai as Internal Auditors of the Company 

for Financial Year 2016-17 under provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as recommended by Audit Committee.  

 

The Suggestions made by the Internal Auditor in their Report were properly implemented. 
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Vigil Mechnism/ Whistle Blower Policy:- 
 
Your company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly, the Board of 

Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 

The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against any kind of 

discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. These have been 

outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report. 

 
Human Resources:- 
 

Human Resources Development envisages the growth of the individual in tandem with the organization. It also aims at the 

Up-liftment of the individual by ensuring an enabling environment to develop capabilities and to optimize performance. 

 

Your Directors want to place on record their appreciation for the contribution made by employees at all levels, who 

through their steadfastness, solidarity and with their co-operation and support have made it possible for the Company to 

achieve its current status. 

 

The Company, on its part, would endeavour to tap individual talents and through various initiatives, ingrain in our human 

resources, a sense of job satisfaction that would, with time, percolates down the line. It is also the endeavour of the 

Company to create in its employees a sense of belonging, and an environment that promotes openness, creativity and 

innovation. 

 

All the manpower initiatives including training, meetings and brainstorming sessions are implemented with the aim of 

maximizing productivity and  

 
Listing of Securities:- 
 

The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited has been declared De-recognized /Non-operational Stock Exchange by SEBI and the 

Company had been transferred to Dissemination Board of BSE. 

 

The Equity Shares of your Company were listed with The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited.  

 

Now, the Company has applied for direct listing of 1,785,133 Equity Shares at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd.  

 
Shares:- 
 

The Authorized Share Capital and the Paid-up Equity Share Capital have remained unchanged during the year under 

review. The Company has neither issued shares & securities or any other instruments nor any corporate benefits during 

the year under review. 

 

1. The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

2. The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

3. No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 

4. The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

 
Details of policy developed and implemented by the Company on its Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives:- 
 
Since the Company does not qualify any of the criteria as laid down in section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with 

regard to Corporate Social Responsibility, provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company 

 

Additional Information to Shareholders:- 
 
All important and pertinent investor information such as financial results, investor presentations, press releases are made 

website: www.sidhmanagement.in on a regular basis. 
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Code of Conduct:- 
 
As prescribed under Listing Regulation, a declaration signed by the Whole Time Director affirming compliance with the 

Code of Conduct by the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company for the financial year 2016-17 forms 

part of the Governance Report. 

  

Reporting of Frauds:- 
 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial 

Auditors to report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder. 

 
Disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013:- 

 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of 

Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013.  

 

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.  

 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year 2016-17. 

 

No of complaints received :  Nil 

No of complaints disposed off : Nil 

 
Acknowledgement:- 
 

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the contributions made by the employees at all levels, whose 

continued commitment and dedication helped the Company achieve better results. The Directors also wish to thank 

customers, bankers, Central and State Governments for their continued support. Finally, your directors would like to 

express their sincere & whole-hearted gratitude to all of you for your faith in us and your Co-operation & never failing 

support. 

By Order of the Board 
For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

 
 
 

Dinesh Sharma    Jyotiraaditya Singha   
(Whole-Time Director)  (Director)  
(DIN: 07526355)  (DIN: 02354678) 

 
Place : New Delhi 
Date : 21/08/2017 
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Annexure-I 
 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2017 
of 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the  

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:- 

 

i) CIN L65999DL1985PLC019846 

ii) Registration Date [DDMMYY] 16/01/1985 

iii) Name of the Company Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company  Company Limited by share 

Indian Non-Government Company 

v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact 
details 

E - 253, SaraswatiKunjAppartments  

25, I.P. Extension,Patparganj, New Delhi -  110092 

Tel- (011) 2272 7486 

vi) Whether listed Company (Yes / No) Yes. At Delhi Stock Exchange , de-recognised by SEBI  and 

transferred to Dissemination board of BSE.Now applied for 

Direct listing at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 
& Transfer Agents, if any  

M/s. Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. 

19/20 Jaferbhoy Ind. Estate, 1st floor,  

Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (E),  

Mumbai  400 059 

Ph-022- 4227 0400 / 2859 6060 / 2859 4060 

Fax--022-28503748 

Email-adroits@vsnl.net/support@adroitcorporate.com 

Website- www.adroitcorporate.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:-  
 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:- 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name and Description of main 
products / services 

NIC Code of the Product/service 
 
 

% to total turnover of 
the Company 

1 Trading Activities N.A 59.50% 

2 Consulting Activities N.A 7.19% 

3 
Income from Investment/Share Trading 

Activites 
N.A 31.39% 

 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:- 
 

Sl. 
No. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE 
COMPANY CIN/GLN 

HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIARY / 

ASSOCIATE 

% of shares 
held Applicable 

Section 

NONE 
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Annexure-I 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):- 
 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding:- 
 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

% 
Change 
during 

the year    

 [As on 31/03/2016]  [As on  31/03/2017] 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 

Shares 
Demat Physical Total 

% of 
Total 

Shares 
   

(1) Indian   

a) Individual/ 

HUF 
- - - 0.00% 151,000 - 151,000 7.13% 7.13% 

b) Central Govt - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

c) State Govt(s) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

d) Bodies Corp. 334,200 111,300 445,500 21.04% 334,200 111,300 445,500 21.04% 0.00% 

e) Banks / FI - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

f) Any other - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

f-i) Director 107,000 - 107,000 5.05% - - - 0.00% -5.05% 

f-ii) Director 

Relatives 
8,000 117,500 125,500 5.93% - - - 0.00% -5.93% 

Sub-total (A) 
(1):- 449,200 228,800 678,000 32.02% 485,200 111,300 596,500 28.17% -3.85% 

(2) Foreign 
a)NRIs  

Individuals 
- - - 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 

b)Other- 

Individuals 
- - - 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 

c)Bodies Corp. - - - 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 

d)Banks / FI - - - 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 

 - - - 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 

Sub-total (A) 
(2):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

Total 
shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

449,200 228,800 678,000 32.02% 485,200 111,300 596,500 28.17% -3.85% 

B. Public 
Shareholding  

1. Institutions 
a) Mutual 

Funds 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

b) Banks / FI - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

c) Central Govt - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

d) State Govt(s) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

e) Venture 

Capital Funds 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

f) Insurance 

Companies 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

g) FIIs - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

 h) Foreign 

Venture Capital 

Funds 

- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

i) Others 

(specify) 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 
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2. Non-
Institutions  

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 206,011 1,064,499 1,270,510 60.00% 214,011 1,137,999 1,352,010 63.85% 3.85% 

ii) Overseas - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

b) Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00% 

i) Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital upto Rs. 

2 lakh 

14,990 67,500 82,490 3.90% 14,990 67,500 82,490 3.90% 0.00% 

ii) Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital in 

excess of Rs 2 

lakh  

- 86,500 86,500 4.09% - 86,500 86,500 4.08% 0.00% 

c) Others 

(specify) 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

Trusts - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

HUFs - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

NRIs ( Non 

Repat ) 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

NRIs ( Repat ) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

Clearing 

Members 
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00% 

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 221,001 1,218,499 1,439,500 67.98% 229,001 1,291,999 1,521,000 71.83% 3.85% 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

221,001 1,218,499 1,439,500 67.98% 229,001 1,291,999 1,521,000 71.83% 3.85% 

C. Shares held 
by Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C)- 670,201 1,447,299 2,117,500 100% 714,201 1,403,299 2,117,500 100% 0% 

 
Note: Percentage in bracket represents negative percentage 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters:- 
 

 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year Shareholding at the end of the year % 

change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

Abhishek Kumar Jain 56,000 2.64% 0.00% 56,000 2.64% 0.00% 0.00% 

Umesh Kumar Thaker 51,000 2.41% 0.00% 51,000 2.41% 0.00% 0.00% 

Bhanwari Devi Bhansali 44,000 2.08% 0.00% 44,000 2.08% 0.00% 0.00% 

Manjula Jain 81,500 3..85% 0.00% - - 0.00% -3.85% 

Champion Tie-up Services Private Limited 86,000 4.06% 0.00% 86,000 4.06% 0.00% 0.00% 

Nigania Promoters Private Limited 90,000 4.25% 0.00% 90,000 4.25% 0.00% 0.00% 

Pramukhsoft Technologies Private Limited 85,500 4.04% 0.00% 85,500 4.04% 0.00% 0.00% 

Rajasthan Horticulture Private Limited 83,000 3.92% 0.00% 83,000 3.92% 0.00% 0.00% 

Sunil Exports Private Limited 101,000 4.77% 0.00% 101,000 4.77% 0.00% 0.00% 

TOTAL 678,000 32.02% 0.00% 596,500 28.17% 0.00% -3.85% 

 
Note:  Promoter s shareholdings have been aggregated on the basis of their PAN though having holdings in multiple folios. 
 
(iii) ing:-  
 

 
Sl. 
No. 

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company  

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 
 

 

1 

Manjula Jain  

At the beginning of the year 81,500 3.85% - - 

Transfer during the year -81,500 -3.85% - - 

At the end of the year - -  - 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:-  

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):- 
 

Sl.  
No Name For Each of the Top 10 

Shareholders 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares 
% of total 

shares of the 
Company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

1 Krepton Traders Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year 106,000 5.01% 106,000 5.01% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 106,000 5.01% 106,000 5.01% 

2 Pragya Builders Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

3 Pragya Holding Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

4 Preksha Builders Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

5 GFC Securities & Finance Limited 

At the beginning of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

6 
Newtech Corporate Services Private 

Limited 

At the beginning of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 100,000 4.72% 100,000 4.72% 

7 Topsey Impex Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year - 0.00% - 0.00% 

Purchased during the year 73,500 3.47% 73,500 3.47% 

At the End of the year 73,500 3.47% 73,500 3.47% 

8 
Adhita Trading Company Private 

Limited 

At the beginning of the year 50,000 2.36% 50,000 2.36% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 50,000 2.36% 50,000 2.36% 

9 Arav Trading Company Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year 50,000 2.36% 50,000 2.36% 

Purchased during the year 8,000 0.38% 58,000 2.74% 

At the End of the year 58,000 2.74% 58,000 2.74% 

10 M D Jain Consultancy Private Limited 

At the beginning of the year 50,000 2.36% 50,000 2.36% 

Changes during the year No Changes during the year 

At the End of the year 50,000 2.36% 50,000 2.36% 

 

Note:  Top 10  holdings have been aggregated on the basis of their PAN though having holdings in multiple 
folios. 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:- 
 

Sl. 
No. Name of the Directors /KMP  

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

1 

Mr. Umesh Kumar Thaker (WTD-upto 15/12/2016)   

At the beginning of the year 51,000 2.41% 51,000 2.41% 

Changes During the year No Change during the Year 

At the end of the year 51,000 2.41% 51,000 2.41% 

2 

Mr.Dinesh Sharma (WTD-w.e.f 15/12/2016)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year  No Change During the Year  

At the end of the year - - - - 

3 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain (Director -upto 15/12/2016)   

At the beginning of the year 56,000 2.64% 56,000 2.64% 

Changes During the year No Change during the Year 

At the end of the year 56,000 2.64% 56,000 2.64% 

4 

Mr.Dhanpat Kumar Bothra (Director)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change During the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

5 

Mr. Biswajit Barua(Director)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change during the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

6 

Mrs.Bela Garg (Director)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change During the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

7 

Mrs.Sunita Hanuman Singhi (Director)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change during the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

8 

Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (Director- w.e.f 15/12/2016)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change During the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

9 

Mr. Gopal Paul(CFO- w.e.f 15/12/2016)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change during the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

10 

 

Ms. Shruti Jain(CS -w.e.f 15/12/2016)   

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes During the year No Change during the Year 

At the end of the year - - - - 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS-Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 

payment:- 
 

The Company was not having any secured /unsecured loans and deposits during the financial year 2016-17. 
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:-  
 
A.  REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER:- 
 

Name of WTD:   Umesh Kumar  
Thaker (Upto 
15.12.2016) 

Dinesh Sharma  
(w.e.f 5.12.2016) 

Total 
 

Sl. 
No. 

 

Particulars of Remuneration 
 

(Amt.in.Rs.) (Amt.in.Rs.) 
 

(Amt.in.Rs.) 
 

1 Gross Salary    

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 

17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

1,,27,258 52,742 180,000 

(b) Value of Perquisite u/s 17(2) Income Tax 

Act, 1961 

42,419 17,581 60,000 

(c) Profit In lieu of salary u/s 17(3) Income Tax 

Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL 

2 Stock Options  NIL NIL NIL 
3 Sweat Equity  NIL NIL NIL 
4 Commission 

-as % of Profit  

-  

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

 
NIL 

5 Others, please specify  NIL NIL NIL 
 Total  169,677 70,323 240,000 
 Celling as per the Act  As per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013 
 

 
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:- 

(Amt.in.Rs.) 
 

Sl. 
No. 

 

Particulars of Remuneration 
 

Name of Directors 

Total Jyotira 
Aditya 
Singha 

Abhishek 
Kumar 

Jain 
(Upto  

15.12.16) 

Dhanpat 
Kumar 
Bothra 

Bela 
 Garg 

Sunita 
Hanuman 

Singhi 

Biswajit 
Barua 

1 Independent Directors  

Fee for attending Board 

Committee Meetings 1,500 - 

 

8,000 

 

6,500 

 

6,500 

 

8,500 

 
31,000 

Commission - - - - - - - 
Others, please specify - - - - - - - 
Total (1) 1,500 - 8,000 6,500 6,500 8,500 31,000 

2 
  
  

Other Non-Executive 
Directors  
Fee for attending Board 

Committee Meetings - 

 

4,500 - - - - 4,500 
Commission - - - - - - - 

Others, please specify - - - - - - - 

Total (2) - 4,500 - - - - 4,500 
Total -(1+2) 1,500 4,500 8,000 6,500 6,500 8,500 35,500 

  
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

 

35,500 

 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

 

(Sitting Fees paid is within the limits specified under the 
Companies Act,2013) 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:- 
(Amt.in.Rs.) 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Shruti Jain 
 (Company Secretary 
w.e.f. 15/12/2016) 

Gopal Paul 
 (Chief Financial Officer 

w.e.f. 15/12/2016) 
Total 

1 Gross Salary    

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in Section 17(1) of 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 

35,483 42,000 77,483 

(b) Value of Perquisite u/s 17(2) 

Income Tax Act, 1961 

Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Profit In lieu of salary u/s 

17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL 

2 Stock Options  NIL NIL NIL 
3 Sweat Equity  NIL NIL NIL 
4 Commission 

-as % of Profit  

-  

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

 
NIL 

5 Others, please specify  NIL NIL NIL 
 Total  35,483 42,000 77,483 

  
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:- 

 

Type Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 
if any (give Details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty  

None Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty  

None 

 
Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty  

None Punishment 

Compounding 
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Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2017 
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  

Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Personnel) Rules, 2014) 
 

To,  

The Members, 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN: L65999DL1985PLC019846 

E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Appartments, 

25, I.P. Extension, Patparganj, 

New Delhi - 110092 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited,  Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

d returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit , I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has ,during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place 

to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company 

for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 according to the applicable provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

 

(ii)  

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (The Company has not 
availed any Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings during the Period under 
review). 

 

(v) The following Regulations (as amended from time to time ) and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

-  

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015; 

  

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009(Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)Regulation, 2014 (Not Applicable as 

the Company has not introduced any such scheme during the financial year under review); 
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e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not 

Applicable since the Company has not issued any Debt Securities); 

 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993  

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client(Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar 

to an issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review); 

 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable; how 

ever the Shares of the Company were delisted from the Delhi Stock Exchange Limited which has been declared De-

recognized /Non-operational Stock Exchange by SEBI, The company has applied for direct listing  at Metropolitan 

Stock Exchange of India Ltd); 

 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable as the 

Company has not bought back / propose to buy-back any of its securities during the financial year under review); 

and 

 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

(vi) Other Laws applicable to the Company namely: 

 

The Directors of the Company informed and certified that there are no other applicable laws that are specifically 

applicable to the Company based on the nature of business. However, they have represented that the Company has 

complied with the provision of other laws as applicable to it. 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

I. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013; 

 

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Delhi Stock Exchange Limited which has been 

declared De-recognized /Non-operational Stock Exchange by SEBI pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and its authorised 

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit we hereby report that in our opinion during the period under 

review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned 

above.  

 

I further report that: 
 
1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors, Independent Directors and a Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board 

of Directors, if any that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act.  

 

2. Adequate Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed Notes on Agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

3. All the decisions at the Board meeting and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the 

minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
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I further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines that 

pertain to the business operations of the Company. 

 
I further report that during the audit period, the Company has no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the 

 
 

For Veenit Pal & Associates  
Company Secretaries  
 
 
 
Veenit Pal 
(Proprietor)  
 
ACS  : 25565 
CP : 13149 
 

Place : Mumbai   
Date : 05/08/2017 
 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Appendix-1 and forms and integral part of this 

Report. 
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(Forming Part of Secretarial Audit Report) 

 
To,  

The Members, 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN: L65999DL1985PLC019846 

E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Appartments, 

25, I.P. Extension, Patparganj, 

New Delhi - 110092 

 

 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices I followed provide a 

reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company. 

 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

For Veenit Pal & Associates  
Company Secretaries  
 
 
 
Veenit Pal 
(Proprietor)  
 
ACS  : 25565 
CP : 13149 
 

Place : Mumbai   
Date : 05/08/2017 
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- 
 

Effective corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which successful commercial enterprises are 

built to last. The Company's philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal 

accountability, ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers, 

vendors, investors and the society at large. The Company has a strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance 

practices. 

 

Accordingly, Your company has implemented the mandatory requirements regarding corporate governance as mentioned 

in Listing Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 aligned with 

Companies Act, 2013, details of which are given below; 

 

Board of Director:- 
 
The Composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder. 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Six (6) Directors including the Non-Executive Chairman. Out of six (6) 

directors, five (5) Directors are Non-Executive Independent Directors, including one Women Director.  

 

They have wide experience in their respective field such as legal, management, accounts and taxation etc.  

 
Board of independence:- 
 

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in Section 149of Companies 

Act, 2013 and Rules made there under Listing Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015.  

 

Further, none of the Independent Director is serving more than seven listed companies.  

 

The Company has issued a letter of appointment to all the Independent Directors of the Company. 

 
Board Meetings:- 
 

Board Meetings are conducted in accordance with the Rules made under Companies Act, 2013and as per requirements of 

Listing Regulation under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the financial 

performance of the Company.  

 

The Board Meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative annual calendar of the Board is circulated to the Directors in 

advance to facilitate the Directors to plan their schedules. The Minutes of Board Meetings are also circulated in advance to 

all Directors and confirmed at subsequent Meetings.  

 

The Board reviews the performance of the Company.  

 

The Board periodically reviews the compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company.  

 

The important decisions taken at the Board/ Board Committee Meetings are communicated to the concerned department. 

 

The Directors have disclosed to the Company about the committee positions they occupy in other companies and have 

notified changes as and when they take place. 

 

Details of Board Meetings:- 
 
During the period commencing from 1stApril, 2016 and ending on 31stMarch, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Company 

met on the following dates on 28/05/2016, 11/08/2016, 23/08/2016, 15/11/2016, 15/12/2016, 14/02/2017 and 

23/03/2017. 
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The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting, as also number of Directorship in Indian 

Public Limited Companies and Membership of the Committees of the Boards of such Companies are as follows:  

 

Name of Director Attendance 
at last AGM 

No. of 
Board 

Meeting 
Attended 

Category of Director 
Other 

Director- 
Ships* 

 
Committees** 

 
No of Shares 

held as on 
31/03/2017 

     Chairman Member  

Mr.Dinesh Sharma 

(DIN:07526355)# 

N.A 2 Whole Time Director 1 0 0 Nil 

Mr. Umesh Kumar Thaker 

(DIN :00054631)@ 

Yes 5 Whole Time Director N.A. N.A. N.A. 51000 

Mr. JyotiraadityaSingha 

(DIN:02354678)% 

N.A 2 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

3 2 4 Nil 

Mr. Dhanpat Kumar Bothra  

(DIN : 02838445) 

Yes 7 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

0 - - Nil 

Mrs. Bela Garg 

(DIN:03422782) 

No 7 Non-Executive Independent 

Director/ Women Director 

2 - 2 Nil 

Mrs. Sunita Hanuman Singhi  

(DIN: 06992243) 

No 7 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

1 - - Nil 

Mr. Biswajit Barua (DIN: 

06992250) 

Yes 7 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

2 - - Nil 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain 

(DIN:00054582)& 

Yes 5 Non-Executive Director N.A. N.A. N.A. 56000 

 

*Other directorships do not include alternate directorships, directorships of Private Limited Companies, Section 8 

companies and of companies incorporated outside India.  

 

**Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee in public Limited Companies have been considered for the 

Committee positions. 

 

@Mr. Umesh Kumar Thaker has resigned from the post of Whole Time Director w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 

 

#Mr. Dinesh Sharma has been appointed as Whole Time Director w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 

 

&Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain has resigned from the post of directorship w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 

 

%Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha has been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 

 

None of the Directors is related to any other Director.  

 

The particulars of Directors, who are proposed to be appointed / reappointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, are 

given in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. 

 

 

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees 

across all Companies in which they are Directors. 

 
Meeting of Independent Director:- 
 
As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under Listing Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 aligned with Companies Act, 2013, a separate Meeting of the Independent 

Directors of the Company was held on 23/03/2017 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors, Chairman 

and the Board as whole. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of 

perform and discharge their duties. The Board also carried out evaluation of its various Committees and the Directors 

expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
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Audit Committee:- 
 

The Board has constituted a well-qualified Audit Committee. 

 

The Audit Committee comprises of Non-Executive and Independent Directors viz: Mr. Biswajit Barua, Mr.Dhanpat Kumar 

Bothra, Mrs. Bela Garg and Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain (Resigned w.e.f. 15.12.2016). 

 

The Committee has elected Mr. Biswajit Barua as the Chairman. 

 

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary of the Committee. 

 

The Chairman of the Committee has in depth knowledge in the areas of Finance and Accounts. All other members of the 

Audit Committee are financially literate and possess necessary expertise in finance, accounting, etc.  

 

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Board of 

Directors. 

 

The Whole Time Director and the Chief Financial Officer attended the meetings of the Audit Committee.  

 

The representatives of the Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors were invited and attended the meetings of the 

Audit Committee. 

 

The Audit Committee has met four times during the financial year 2016-17 and not more than 120 days has elapsed 

between two such Meetings.  

 

The Meetings held during the financial year 2016-2017 are: 27/05/2016, 10/08/2016, 14/11/2016 and 14/02/2017. 

  

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

   

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the matters specified under Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Act.  

 

A. The Audit Committee has the following powers, roles and terms of reference: 

 

  

that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.                                                   

 

 Recommendation for Appointment, Remuneration and Terms of Appointment of Auditors of the Company; 

 

 Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission  

to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

 

 matters 

terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

 changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;  

 major accounting entries, if any involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

 significant adjustments , if any made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;  

 compliance with accounting Standards ,listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;  

 disclosure of related party transactions, if any ; 

 

 Reviewing  with the Management, the Quarterly Financial Statements before submission to the Board for 

approval; 

 

 Reviewing and monitorin  

 

 Scrutiny of Inter-corporate loans and investments, if any; 
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 Reviewing  with the Management about performance of Statutory and Internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems;  

 

 Discussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;  

 

 Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the Board;  

 

 Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences about the nature and scope of audit as well as 

post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;  

 

 Reviewing  the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism;  

 

 Approval of Appointment of Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, 

etc. of the candidate;  

 

 To carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee as amended from 

time to time of Listing Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015.    

 

B.  The audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information:  

 

 Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

 To review Statement of Related party transactions, if any as  submitted by management;  

 Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors; 

 Internal Audit Reports relating to Internal Control Weaknesses;  

 The Appointment, Removal and terms of Remuneration of the Internal Auditor.  

 Quarterly Statement of deviations to be submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

 

The details of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year 2016-17 are as under:- 

 
Name of Director Executive / Non-Executive / Independent No. of Meetings held during 

the period 
  Held Attended 

Mr. Biswajit Barua Non-Executive Independent Chairman 4 4 

Mr.Dhanpat Kumar Bothra Non-Executive Independent 4 4 

Mrs. Bela Garg Non-Executive Independent 4 4 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain Non-Executive 4 3 

 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain ceased to be member of Audit Committee w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 

 

The Quorum for the Committee is any two Directors present.   

 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee:- 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013.  

 

The Committee consists of the following Directors namely Mr. Dhanpat Kumar Bothra, Mr. Biswajit Barua, Mrs. Sunita 

Hanuman Singhi and Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain (Resigned w.e.f. 15.12.2016). 

 

The Committee has elected Mr. Biswajit Barua the Chairman. 

 

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.  

 



 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
33rd Annual Report (2016-17) 

Page:: 35 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

There is no pecuniary relationship or transaction of the Company with its Non-Executive Directors/ Independent 

Directors.  

 

During the Financial Year 2016-17 two Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings was held on 15/12/2016 and 

23/03/2017.  

 

The details of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year 2016-17 are as under: 

 
  Name of Director Executive / Non-Executive / 

Independent 
No. of Meetings held during the 

period 
  Held Attended 

Mr. Dhanpat Kumar Bothra Non-Executive Independent 2 2 

Mr. Biswajit Barua Non-Executive Independent/ Chairman 2 2 

Mrs. Sunita Hanuman Singhi Non-Executive Independent 2 2 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain  Non-Executive 2 N.A. 

 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain ceased to be member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 

 

Brief about Remuneration Policy:- 
 
Your Company has formulated a policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and 

the major points relating to Remuneration policy are as under: 

 

 To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/ or removal; 

 e; 

 To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and 

recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees; 

 To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

 To devise a policy on Board diversity; 

 To recommend/review remuneration of the Executive and Non-Executive Director and Whole-time Director(s) based 

on their performance and defined assessment criteria; 

 To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced by any statutory 

notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable; 

 To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.  

 

At present, no remuneration is paid to Non-Executive /Independents Directors of the Company except sitting fees for 

attending the Meetings of the Board or Committee thereof.  

 

The remuneration paid to Whole Time Director is decided by the Board of Directors within the limits laid down under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 subject to approval of the members, in general meeting. 

 

The detailed Appointment Policy adopted by the Company is being pasted on website of the Company 

www.sidhmanagement.in. 

 
Remuneration of Whole Time Director:- 
 

The detail of remuneration of Mr. Dinesh Sharma (Whole-Time Director) is as under: 

            
 (Amt.in.Rs.) 

 
Name of Director Salary cum 

Allowances 
Stock Options & 
Other Benefits 

Service Contract Tenure 

Mr. Dinesh Sharma Rs. 70,323 Nil 3 Years (Appointed w.e.f 15/12/2016) 

Mr. Umesh Kumar Thaker Rs.169,677 Nil Resigned w.e.f. 15/12/2016 
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Remuneration of Key Manag - 
 

 

 (Amt.in.Rs.) 
 

Name of KMPs Designation Salary cum Allowances Stock Options & Other Benefits 
Ms. Shruti Jain Company Secretary 35,483 Nil 

Mr. Gopal Paul CFO 42,000 Nil 

 
Stakeholders/ Relationship Committee:- 
 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Listing Regulation 

20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, read with Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of the following members viz Mr. Biswajit Barua, Mrs. Sunita 

Hanuman Singhi, Mr. Dhanpat Kumar Bothra and Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain(Resigned w.e.f. 15/12/2016),, who are Non- 

Executive and Independent Directors. 

 

Mr. Biswajit Barua has been elected as the Chairman of the Committee.  

 

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

 

The Committee deals with stakeholder relations and resolves the grievances of the security holders of the Company 

including complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate certificates/ new certificates on  split/ 

consolidation/ renewal etc., non-receipt of annual report and such other issues as may be raised by the investors from 

time to time. 

 

 The details of transfer/ transmission of shares are placed before the meeting of the Board of Directors on a regular basis. 

 

The Committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company relating to investor 

services and recommends measures for improvement.  

 

The Company has designated an exclusive email info@sidhmanagement.in for the investors to register their grievances, if 

any. 

 

The Company has also displayed the said email ID on its website for the use of investors. 

 

The total numbers of complaints received and redressed during the year ended 31st March, 2017 were Nil. 

 

There were no complaint pending or unattended as on 31st March, 2017. 

 

The Committee met two times during the year on 09/12/2016 and 23/03/2017.  

 

The details of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year 2016-17 are as under: 

 

Name of Director Executive / Non-Executive / Independent No. of Meetings held during the 
period 

  Held Attended 
Mr. Biswajit Barua Chairperson/Non-Executive Independent 2 2 

Mrs. Sunita Hanuman Singhi Non-Executive Independent 2 2 

Mr. Dhanpat Kumar Bothra Non-Executive Independent 2 2 

Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain Non-Executive 2 1 

 
Mr. Abhishek Kumar Jain ceased to be member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 15/12/2016. 
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Evaluation o - 
 
During the year, the board has adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating the performance of its Directors as well as that 

of its Committees and Individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board.  

 

The exercise was carried out by the Independent Directors of the Company through a structured evaluation process 

covering several aspects of functioning of the Board i.e. attendance, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, 

independent judgements, safeguarding interest of the minority stakeholders, composition of Board/ Committees, 

performance of specific duties and obligation by members of the board etc.  

 

The Board of Directors expressed its satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 

Familiarization Program:- 
 
The Company familiarizes not only the Independent Director but any new appointee on the Board, with a brief background 

of the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, 

operations of the Company, etc. They are also informed of the important policies of the Company, including the Code of 

Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel and the Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report 

Trading in securities by insiders, etc. the particular of familiarization program for Independent Director can be accessed 

through the website of the company: www.sidhmanagement.in 

 

Risk Management Committee:- 
 

The Risk Management Committee of the Board has been constituted in the manner prescribed in Listing Regulation 21 of 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 

Mr. Biswajit Barua, Mrs Sunita Hanuman Singhi and Mrs. Bela Garg are members of the Committee.  

 

Mr. Biswajit Barua has been elected as the Chairman of the Committee.  

 

During the year, one Meeting of the Risk Management Committee was held on 23/03/2017.  

 

The details of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year 2016-17 are as under: 

 

Name of Director Executive / Non-Executive / 
Independent No. of Meetings held during the period 

  Held Attended 
Mr. Biswajit Barua Chairperson/Non-Executive Independent 1 1 

Mrs. Sunita Hanuman Singhi Non-Executive Independent 1 1 

Mrs. Bela Garg Non-Executive Independent 1 1 

 

General Body Meeting:- 
 

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as per details given below:  

 
Year AGM Day Date Time Venue 

2015-2016 AGM Thursday 29/09/2016 10.00 A.M. E-253,Saraswati Kunj Appartments 25,I.P. 

Extension,Patparganj,New Delhi  110092 

2014-2015 AGM Saturday 26/09/2015 10.00 A.M. E-253,Saraswati Kunj Appartments 25,I.P. 

Extension,Patparganj,New Delhi  110092 

2013-2014 AGM Tuesday 30/09/2014 10.00 A.M. E-253,Saraswati Kunj Appartments 25,I.P. 

Extension,Patparganj,New Delhi  110092 

 
During the year under review, no Special resolution was passed by the Members through Postal Ballot.   

 

In the Annual General Meeting held on 29h September, 2016, the Company had not provided to its members E-voting 

facility as well as Postal ballot facility to exercise their voting rights. All the resolutions were adopted through Poll. 
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Extra Ordinary General Meeting:-  
 
An Extra Ordinary General meeting has been held on 13/12/2016 wherein new set of articles as per the Table F of 

Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 has been adopted with requisite majority of shareholders by passing special 

resolution.  

 
Prevention of Insider Trading:-  
 

To comply with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015, the Company has adopted a code of internal procedures for prevention of any unauthorized trading in the shares of 

the Company by the insiders. The Company Secretary cum Compliance officer is responsible for implementation of the 

Code. 

 

Code of Conduct:- 
 

In compliance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 

the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has framed and adopted the code of conduct and ethics. The Board of Directors has 

laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. All the Board Members and 

Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. 

 
Secretarial Audit:- 
 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carried out secretarial audit to reconcile the total admitted Equity Share Capital 

with National Securities Depository Limited and the Central Depository Services Limited and the total issued and Listed 

Equity Share Capital. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the total Issued / Paid up Capital is in agreement with the 

total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized share held with NSDL and CDSL. 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report:- 
 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, as required under the Listing Regulations, is given in a separate section 

and forms part of the Annual Report. 

 

Disclosure:- 
 

The Company has complied with all requirements of the Listing Regulation entered into with the Stock Exchanges as well 

as the regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, there were no strictures or penalties imposed either by SEBI or 

Stock Exchange or any Statutory Authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the Capital Markets during the last 

three years. 

 

There are no significant transaction with the related parties namely, promoters / Directors or the management their 

Associates or relatives etc. that may have a conflicting with the interest of the company. 

 

The Company has not raised any proceeds from public issue, rights issue, and preferential issue and also not issued any 

GDRs /ADRs /Warrants/ Equity share or any Convertible instruments or any other instruments during the year under 

review.   

 

The guidelines/ Accounting Standards lay down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and   prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been followed in preparation of financial statements of the company in all 

material respects. 

 

The Company does not have any subsidiary. 

 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy. The Policy has provided a mechanism for 

Directors, Employees and other persons dealing with the Company to report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, any 

instance of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct of the Company. 
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The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  The non mandatory requirements, to the extent followed by the company have been 

stated in this report. 

 
Means of Communication:- 
 
The quarterly/half yearly and audited financial results of the Company are published in leading English/Hindi (Regional) 

newspapers. 

 

The quarterly results as well as the proceedings of the AGM / EGM are submitted to The Delhi Stock Exchange till 

December 2016, thereafter, submitted to Dissemination Board of BSE immediately after conclusion of the respective 

Meeting. 

 

The Company is in compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pertaining to the intimation of notice of Board Meeting, publication of notice and results, 

outcome of the Meeting etc.  

 

The information is also made available to the investors on the Company website, www.sidhmanagement.in. All Financial 

 

 

Share Transfer System:- 
 

The Shares of the Company, being in the compulsory Demat list, are transferable through the Depository System. Shares in 

physical & dematerialized form are processed through M/s. Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai. Shares lodged for 

rs 

Grievances Committee on fortnight basis. All requests for dematerialization of Shares are processed and the confirmation 

is given to the Depositories within 15 days. Grievance received from members & other miscellaneous correspondence on 

change of address etc. is processed by the Registrar within 30 days. 
 
Nomination:- 
 
Individual Shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a person in whose name the shares 

shall be transferable in case of death of the registered shareholder(s). Nomination facility in respect of shares held in 

electronic form is also available with the depository participants as per the bye-laws and business rules applicable to 

 Share Transfer Agents. 
 
Income Tax Pan Mandatory for Transfer of Securities:- 
 

As per Regulation 40(7) read with Schedule VII of the Listing Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for registration of transfer of securities, the transferee(s) as well as transferor(s) shall 

furnish a copy of their PAN card to the list identity for registration of transfer of securities. 

 

Dematerialisation of Shares:- 
 

As on 31stMarch, 2017, 33.73% i.e. 714,201 Equity Shar

66.27% i.e. 1,403,299 Equity Shares is held in physical form. In order to facilitate the investors to have an easy access to 

demat system, the Company has joined with both depositories viz. National Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and 

Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai. 

 

Board Diversity Policy:- 
 
In compliances with the provision of the Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board through its Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee has devised a Policy on Board Diversity.  

 

The objective of the Policy is to ensure that the Board comprises adequate number of members with diverse experience 

and skills, experience, such that it best serves the governance and strategic needs of the Company leading to competitive 

advantage. The Board composition at present meets with the above objective. 



 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
33rd Annual Report (2016-17) 

Page:: 40 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
General Shareholders Information:- 
 
a) Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer:- 

 
  Ms. Shruti Jain (w.e.f. 15/12/2016) 

  E - 253,Saraswati Kunj Appartments 25, I.P. Extension,Patparganj, New Delhi  110092,Tel: (011)-2272 7486 

 

b) Date, Time &Venue of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders:- 
 

Thursday, September 28,2017 at 11:00 A.M. at E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Appartments, 25, I.P. Extension,Patparganj, 

New Delhi  - 110092. 

 

c) Particulars of Financial Calendar :  1st April to 31st March 
 

 First Quarter Results   - within 45 days from the end of first quarter 

 Second Quarter Results   - within 45 days from the end of second quarter 

Third Quarter Results   -    within 45 days from the end of third quarter 

Financial Year Results   - within 60 days from the end of financial year 

 
d) Dates of Book Closure   -  22/09/2017 to 28/09/2017 

 

e) Dividend Payment   - NIL  

 

f) Listing on Stock Exchanges  :   
 

a) Since Delhi Stock Exchange is being declared de-recognised / Non-Operational stock exchange by SEBI 

vide its circular dated May 30, 2012 ,No listing fees is required to be paid  

 

b) The company has applied for direct listing of its 1,785,133 Equity Shares at Metropolitan Stock Exchange 

of India Ltd on 21/12/2016 and paid the Annual listing fees for financial year 2017-2018 in advance. 

 

g) Stock Exchange Codes   : 4830 (DSE) 

 

h) Demat ISIN in NSDL and CDSL  : INE482E01014 

       IN8482E01013 (Listing/Trading Approval Awaited) 

 

i) Corporate Identity Number (CIN) : L65999DL1985PLC019846 

 

j) Registrar of Share Transfer Agent : Adroit Corporate Services Pvt.Ltd 

(For Physical and Demat)   19/20, Jaforbhoy Industrial Estate,   

       Makwana Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai  400 059 

 Ph -022- 4227 0400 / 2859 6060 /2859 4060 

Fax -022-2850 3748 

Email - adroits@vsnl.net; support@adroitcorporate.com; 

Website: www.adroitcorporate.com 

 

k) Market Price data high, low & Volume at BSE during each month in last financial year is given below:- 

There has been no trade at The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited 

 

Whole Time Director Certification:- 
 
The Whole Time Director and CFO have given appropriate certification to the Board as required Regulation 17(8) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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Distribution of Shareholdings:- 
 
Categories of Shareholders as on 31/03/2017:- 
 

Category No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % of Equity Capital 
Promoters 16 596,500 28.17% 

Other Bodies Corporate 60 1,352,010 63.85% 

Individual / Others 396 168,990 7.98% 

Total 472 2,117,500 100.00 
 
Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31/03/2017:- 
 

No. of Equity Share held No. of 
Shareholders 

% of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares % of Shares 

Up to 500 388 82.20% 45,710 2.16% 

501 1000 1 0.21% 1,000 0.05% 

1001 2000 2 0.42% 3,300 0.16% 

2001 3000 1 0.21% 2,490 0.12% 

3001  4000 - - - - 

4001 5000 - - - - 

5001 10000 10 2.12% 92,000 4.34% 

10001  above 70 14.83% 1,973,000 93.18% 

Total 472 100.00 2,117,500 100.00 
 

Note:-Distribution / Categories of Shareholdings as given above are on folio no(s) wise, whereas Share Holding Pattern, 
pursuant to Regulation 31 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 vide circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD/13/2016 dated 30th 
November, 2015, filed with Stock Exchanges was consolidated on the basis of the PAN, to avoid multiple disclosures of 
shareholding of the same person. 

 
Declaration Code of conduct 

 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the members of the Board and the Senior 

Management Personnel in compliance with Listing Regulations 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, aligned with Companies Act, 2013. I hereby confirm that the Board and the Senior 

Management Personnel of the Company have complied with the code of conduct in respect of the financial year ended 

31/03/2017. 

By Order of the Board                 
For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

 
 
 

Dinesh Sharma  
(Whole-Time Director) 

(DIN: 07526355) 
Place : New Delhi 
Date : 21/08/2017 
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To the Board of Directors of Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 
 

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of Sidh Management 

Corporate Services Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that; 

 

(1)  We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 

that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 

 

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that may be misleading; 

 

(ii) these statements 

with the existing accounting standard, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

(2)  We further state that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year ended 31st March, 2017, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's 

Code of Conduct. 

 

(3) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have 

disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or purpose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

(4) We have indicated, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

 

(i) that there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;  

 

(ii) that there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and  

 

(iii) that there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

internal control systems over financial reporting. 
 

By Order of the Board 
For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

 
 
 

Dinesh Sharma    Gopal Paul  
(Whole-Time Director)  (Chief Financial Officer) 
(DIN: 07526355) 

 
 
Place : New Delhi  
Date  : 21/08/2017 
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ICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 
To The Members of Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 
 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Sidh Management Corporate Services 
Limited st March, 2017, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to 

(i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).  

 

ty:- 
 
The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility 

includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with 

the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 

- 
 

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 

the financial statement of the Company.     

  

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the 

purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 

 

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAI), the 

Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose 

of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which 

requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

 

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control 

for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services 

Engagements. 

 
Opinion:- 
 
Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and 

the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has generally complied with the conditions 

of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D 

of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the year ended 31st March, 2017, to the extent possible and as 

applicable to it.  

 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

Restrictions on use:- 
 
This certificate is issued solely for the purposes of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not be suitable for 

any other purpose. 
 

For S.R.Ghedia & Associates 

(Chartered Accountants)  
(FRN: 118560W) 

 
 
 

Suman Jain 
(Partner) 

M.No. 101849 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 21/08/2017 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

Pursuant to Listing Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 aligned 

with Companies Act, 2013, the Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the year under review is given below; 

 

Industry Overview:- 
 
India has a diversified Trading Sector, which is undergoing rapid expansion. The sector comprises all sizes of entities. 

 

 

The global economy in F.Y. 2016-17 witnessed divergent trends among major economies. Change in economic and 

business conditions, evolving consumer preferences and globalization are creating an increasingly competitive market 

environment. The priorities of the industry are changing, concentrating more on re-organization of operations, 

development of new markets and marketing techniques, giving the organization's vision a global outlook and retaining and 

building upon customer relationships. Fragmented markets provide many opportunities for company to expand and 

increase market share. New markets allow company to expand their business and diversify their portfolio of products and 

services. 

 

Review of Operation:- 
 
The Company operates mainly in Indian Market. The management of Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 

presents the analysis of performance of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-2017 and its outlook for the future. This 

outlook is based on assessment of the current business environment. It may vary due to future economic and other 

developments. The Company has managed to maintain a growth in its financial performance in the current year.  

 

During the year under review, the Company achieved the total revenue of Rs.9, 210,842/- 

 

Outlook for 2017-18, Your Company is planning to develop business through diversification mixed with sustain efforts in 

the present business line. The Board is hopeful for achieving good income & profitability in years to come. 

 
Business Segment:- 
 
During the year, the Company is into the business of trading activities, undertakes the Consultancy business and also 

involved in earning income from Investments activities. The company operates mainly in Indian Market. The Company 

adherence to strong business ethics and transparent corporate policies. 

 
Opportunities:- 
 

To survive and sustain in the current global scenario where the industry is attempting to shift from linear to non-linear 

growth models has been a very challenging task though new programmes and initiative taken by the government has 

created new opportunities for the Company.  

 

Threats, Risk and Concern:- 
 

Increase in significant growth rate and momentum in economy has also created competitive threats to the Company by 

existing as well as new entrants but the Company is trying to grab all the opportunities on its way which would enhance 

ent economic environment is combined of substantial growth as well as evolving 

risks for which appropriate changes are done to face them. The members of Risk Management Committee has framed a 

Risk Management Policy to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in 

reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business.  

 

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:- 
 

The Company has adequate internal control procedure commensurate with its size and nature of the business. The nature 

control system is supplemented by extensive internal audit s regular review by the management and well documented 

policies and guidelines to ensure reliability of financial and all other records to prepare financial statement and other data. 

Moreover, the Company continuously upgrades these systems in line with best accounting practices. The Company has 

independent audit system to monitor the entire operation and the audit committee of the Board reviews the findings and 

recommendation of the internal auditors  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
Human Resources:- 
 

Human Resources Development envisages the growth of the individual in tandem with the organization. It also aims at the 

Up-liftment of the individual by ensuring an enabling environment to develop capabilities and to optimize performance. 

 

The Company, on its part, would endeavour to tap individual talents and through various initiatives, ingrain in our human 

resources, a sense of job satisfaction that would, with time, percolates down the line. It is also the endeavour of the 

Company to create in its employees a sense of belonging, and an environment that promotes openness, creativity and 

innovation. 

 

Your Directors want to place on record their appreciation for the contribution made by employees at all levels, who 

through their steadfastness, solidarity and with their co-operation and support have made it possible for the Company to 

achieve its current status. 

 
Material Developments in Human Resources:- 
 

Our professionals and employees are our most important assets. We believe that the quality and level of service that they 

deliver is a huge contributing factor in growth and development of the Company. Further, for better management certain 

alterations were made in the top management and other hierarchies in the Company. 

 

Discussion of Financial Performance:- 
 

Directors of your Company are very hopeful to build up the performance of the company and post better results in the 

forthcoming financial year and to add value to the shareholders. The Company is hopeful of improving its turnover and 

bottom line and hopeful of posting better revenue ahead. Financial Highlights with respect to Operational Performance is 

as under: 

 
(Amt.in.Rs.) 

 
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 

Profit Before Tax 710,020 262,775 358,262 

Profit After Tax 689,550 257,804 48,272 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 0.33 0.12 0.02 

 
Cautionary Statement:- 
 
Statements made in the 'Management Discussion and Analysis Report' describing the Companies' objectives, expectations 

or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results 

may differ materially from those expressed in the statement important factors that influence the Company's operations, 

include global and domestic supply and demand conditions. We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward 

looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. 
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To The Members of Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 
 
Report on the Financial Statements:- 
 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 
, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

- 

 

The Compan

 

financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 

and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

 

- 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

 

In conducting our Audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 

thereunder.  

 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers in

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating 

the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by 

 

 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 

the financial statements. 

 

Opinion:- 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, read together with the 

Note No. 23 (Other Notes to the Accounts)of the financial statements ,the aforesaid financial statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its profit and its 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:- 
 

1.  

India in terms of sub-

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable that: 

 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books; 

 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account; 

 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017, taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017, from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in  

 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as at the reporting date which would impact 

its financial Position; 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses; 

 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company; 

 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as regards its 

holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notification S.O. 3407(E) dated 

November 8, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from November 8, 2016 to 

December 30, 2016. Based on audit procedures performed and the representations provided to 

us by the management, we report that the disclosures are in accordance with the relevant books 

of account maintained by the company and as produced to us by the management. 
 

For S.R.Ghedia & Associates 

(Chartered Accountants)  
(FRN: 118560W) 

 
 
 

Suman Jain 
(Partner) 

M.No. 101849 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 29/05/2017 
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of even date) 
 

 

(i)  In respect of its fixed assets: 

 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation 

of fixed assets; 

 

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No 

material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable properties owned by the 

Company under Fixed Assets. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

(ii) As informed to us, Inventories have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals during the 

year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

 

(iii)   The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 

or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, 

clauses 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not directly or indirectly advanced 

loan to the persons covered under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 or given guarantees or securities in 

connection with the loan taken by such persons. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of 

the Act, in respect of investments made and long term loans and advances given to other parties. 

 

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

  

(vi)  As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-

section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the Company.  

 

(vii)  In respect of statutory dues: 

 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 

-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 

excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable to it, with the appropriate 

authorities.  

 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 

the aforesaid statutory dues ,were in arrears as at 31st March, 2017, for a period of more than six months 

from the date they became payable. 

 

(b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or  service tax or  

duty of customs or  duty of excise or  value added tax  which have not been deposited on account of any 

dispute.  
 

 (viii)  The Company has not raised /obtained any loans or borrowings from financial institutions or banks or 

government or by issue of debentures. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

(ix)  The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 
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(x)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the 

generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 

have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, 

noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.  

 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial 

remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with 

Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.  

  

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company.  

 

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year under review, the Company has not 

entered into any transaction with Related Parties that require approval under Section 177 and Section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

 

(xiv)  During the year under review, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors, hence, provisions of Section 192 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  

 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 

For S.R.Ghedia & Associates 

(Chartered Accountants)  
(FRN: 118560W) 

 
 
 

Suman Jain 
(Partner) 

M.No. 101849 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 29/05/2017 
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our Report of even date) 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

 

 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sidh Management Corporate Services 
Limited , as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 

for the year ended on that date. 

 
for Internal Financial Controls:- 

 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
- 

 
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

 Accountants of India and the Standards on 

Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The p

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:- 
 

is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

cial control over financial reporting 

includes those policies and procedures that  (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance 

with authorisations of management and Directors of the Company; and (3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding 

material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:- 
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion:- 
 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all 

material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2017, based on the internal control over 

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India.   

For S.R.Ghedia & Associates 

(Chartered Accountants)  
(FRN: 118560W) 

 
 
 

Suman Jain 
(Partner) 

M.No. 101849 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 29/05/2017 
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 
 

As at 31st March,2017 As at 31st March,2016
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1
(a) Share capital 2 21,175,000                      21,175,000                         

(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 33,880,432                      33,190,882                         

    

55,055,432                      54,365,882                         

2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities 4 117,040                           215,070                              

117,040                           215,070                              
3 Current liabilities

(a) Other Current Liabilities 5 96,125                              56,715                                 

(b) Short-Term Provisions 6 385,177                           266,677                              

481,302                           323,392                              

55,653,774                      54,904,344                         

B ASSETS

1 Non-Current assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 7 2,101,183                        3,350,231                           

(b) Non-Current Investments 8 18,195,000                      18,195,000                         

(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 9 3,245,000                        12,364,500                         

(d) Other Non Current Assets 10 2,807,449                        6,916,309                           

26,348,632                      40,826,040                         
2 Current assets                      

(a) Current Investments 11 6,624,752                        13,312,768                         

(b) Inventories 12 9,064,500                        -                                       

(c) Trade Receivables 13 3,025,000                        -                                       

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 1,541,877                        709,094                              

(e) Other Current Assets 15 9,049,013                        56,442                                 

29,305,142                      14,078,304                         

55,653,774                      54,904,344                         
1

2 to 23

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For S. R. Ghedia & Associates For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited
Chartered Accountants
(FRNo :118560W)

Suman Jain Dinesh Sharma Jyotiraaditya Singha 
(Whole Time Director) (Director)

M.No. 101849 (DIN:07526355) (DIN:02354678)

Place :: Mumbai Shruti Jain Gopal Paul 
Date :: 29/05/2017 (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

Significant Accounting Policies 

 (Partner)  

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Particulars  Note 
No.
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017 
 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2017

For the year ended 
31st March, 2016

Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.
I Revenue from Operations (Gross) 16 9,034,130                  10,502,221                          

II Other income 17 176,712                     69,415                                  

III Total revenue (I+II) 9,210,842                  10,571,636                          

IV Expenses

Purchases of Stock-in-trade 18 -                              6,810,269                             

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress 

and Stock-in-Trade

19 4,095,860                  -                                        

Employee Benefits Expenses 20 1,092,914                  450,206                                

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 21 1,249,048                  2,183,340                             

Other Expenses 22 2,063,000                  865,046                                

Total Expenses 8,500,822                  10,308,861                          

V Profit before tax  (III-IV) 710,020                     262,775                               

VI Tax Expenses:

(1) Current Tax 118,500                     130,000                                

(2) Deferred tax -98,030                      -125,029                              

20,470                       4,971                                    

VII Profit  for the  Period(V-VI) 689,550                     257,804                               

VIII Earnings per Equity Share  of Rs.10/- each):

(a) Basic 0.33 0.12

(b) Diluted 0.33 0.12

1

2 to 23

As per our report of even date attached 

For S. R. Ghedia & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRNo :118560W)

Suman Jain Dinesh Sharma Jyotiraaditya Singha 

(Partner) (Whole Time Director) (Director)

M.No. 101849 (DIN:07526355) (DIN:02354678)

Place  :: Mumbai Shruti Jain Gopal Paul 

Date    :: 29/05/2017 (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Particulars
Note 
No.

Significant Accounting Polices 
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 
 

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2017 

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2016 

Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.
(A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax 710,020                                    262,775                               

Adjustments  for ::-
Other income 176,712                                    69,415                                  

Depreciation/amortization 1,249,048                                 2,183,340                             

Deferred Revenue Expenses W/off 13,000                                      13,000                                  

 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,795,356                                2,389,700                            

Adjustments  for ::-
Trade Receivables -3,025,000                                3,237,072                             

Long Term Loans & Advances 9,119,500                                 -6,419,000                           

Short Term Loans & Advances -                                            16,564,500                          

Other Non Current Assets 4,095,860                                 -                                        

Other Current Liabilities 39,410                                      28,625                                  

Other Current Assets -8,992,571                                -6,942                                   

Inventories -9,064,500                                -                                        

Cash Generated From Operations -6,031,945                               15,793,955                          

Payment of Tax -                                            -                                        

Net Cash In Flow/Out Flow From Operating Activities (A) -6,031,945                               15,793,955                          

(B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchases of Fixed Assets -                                            -                                        

Purchases /Sale of Current Investments (Net) 6,688,016                                 -15,614,889                         

Other income 176,712                                    69,415                                  

Net Cash Out Flow From Investing Activities (B) 6,864,728                                -15,545,474                         

 (C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities -                                            -                                        

Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 832,783                                    248,481                               

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 709,094                                    460,613                                

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 1,541,877                                 709,094                                

  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited

(FRNo :118560W)

Dinesh Sharma Jyotiraaditya Singha 
(Whole Time Director) (Director)
(DIN:07526355) (DIN:02354678)

Shruti Jain Gopal Paul 
Date     :: 29/05/2017 (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

M.No. 101849

Place   ::  Mumbai

For S. R. Ghedia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Suman Jain
(Partner) 

PARTICULARS

As per our report of even date attached 
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Note: - 1  
 
CORPORATE INFORMATION:- 
 
The Company was incorporated as Public limited under the Companies Act, 1956 on 16thJanuary 1985 in the state of Delhi 

 12th February, 1985. 

-

Incorporation consequent on change of Name dated 11th December, 1992. The name of the Company was finally changed 

Certificate of Incorporation on 10thJuly, 2013. The Corporate Identification Number of the Company is 

L65999DL1985PLC019846. The Company is engaged in the business of trading and consulting activities. 

 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
A. Basis for preparation of Accounts:- 
 
 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the applicable mandatory Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013/Companies  

 

 The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention and ongoing 

concern concept, unless otherwise stated.  

 

 The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed 

in the previous year. 

 

 Based on the nature of the activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their 

realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the 

purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current. 

 

 All Expenses, Revenue from Operations and Other Income are accounted for on Accrual basis. 

 

B. Use of Estimates:- 
 
 The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles, 

 requires estimates and assumptions to be made which affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the 

 date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 

 Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ 

 materialized. 

 
C. Tangible Fixed Assets and Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets:- 
 
 Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciati on and impairment in value, if any. 

 

 Costs comprised acquisition price or construction cost and other attributable costs , if any,  for bringing the assets  

 to its intended use. 

 

 Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets has been provided on the Written Down Value Method (WDV) on pro-rata 

 basis as per the useful life of the  assets prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Note: - 1  
 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
D. Inventories:- 
 
 Finished Goods / Stock-In Trade are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost comprises all costs of 

purchases and other cost incurred in bringing the inventory to its  present location and condition. Cost is 

determined on First in First out basis. 

 

 Stock of Shares and Securities is valued scrip wise, at Cost, on FIFO method. Cost includes cost of acquisition and 

other incidental expenses. 

 

E. Investments:- 
 
 Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on 

 which such investments are made, are classified as Current Investments. All other investments are classified as 

 Long Term Investments.  

 

 Long Term Investments are valued at Cost unless stated otherwise. Provision for diminution in the value of Long 

 Term Investments is made only, if such a decline is, in the opinion of management, other than temporary.  

 

 Current Investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value. 

 

F. Provision for Current and Deferred Tax:- 
 
 Tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax. 

 

 Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year in 

accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, after considering carry forward losses, allowances and 

exemptions. 

 

 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the Tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits 

in the form of tax credit against future income tax liability, is recognized as an asset in the Balance sheet, if there is 

convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future and the resultant asset can be measured 

reliably.  

 

 n Taxable and Accounting Income for the reporting year 

that originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years, is accounted for using the 

tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. 

 

 Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the 

asset will be realized in future. 

 

G. Cash Flow Statement:- 
 

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method set out in Accounting Standard-3 (AS-3) on Cash Flow 

Statements, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals 

or accruals of past or future operating Cash Receipts or Payments and item of Income or Expenses associated with 

Investing or Financing cash flows. The cash flows from Operating, Investing and Financing activities of the 

Company are segregated. Cash and cash equivalents presented in the Cash Flow Statement consist of Cash on hand 

and Balances in Current  Accounts with  Banks. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
33rd Annual Report (2016-17) 

Page:: 57 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017 
 
Note: - 1  
 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
H. Employee Benefits:- 
 

 All Employee Benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are recognized in the 

 period in which employee renders the related service and charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.  
 

 Since numbers of employee employed by the Company for any part of the year or throughout the year were within 

 the prescribed threshold l

 

 Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and all other allied Labor Acts or laws or any other rules and regulations relating 

 to Employees are not applicable to the Company.  

 

 The employees employed by the Company during the year under review or part of the year have not completed 

continuous service period of 5(Five) years and there is not any un-availed/unutilized leave of any employees 

working with the Company at the year end. As such, they are not entitled for Gratuity, Leave encashment and 

Other Retirement benefits. Accordingly, no provision is required to be made in respect of the retirement benefits. 

Also, No such payment of any retirement benefits have been made during the year. 

 
I. Impairment of Assets:- 
 

 An Asset is treated as Impaired when the carrying cost of the Asset exceeds its recoverable value being higher of 

value in use and net selling price. Value in use is computed at net present value of cash flow expected over the 

balance useful life of the assets.  

 

 An Impairment loss is recognized as an Expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is 

identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed, if there has been an 

improvement in recoverable amount. 

 

 In the opinion of the management, there is no Impairment of Assets as on Balance Sheet date. 

 

J. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- 
 

 Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is present 

obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent 

liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed 

in the financial statements. 

 

 In the opinion of the management, there are no contingent liabilities as on Balance Sheet date and nor any events 

occurred after the Balance Sheet date that affects the financial position of the Company.  
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 As at 31st  March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-2

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

25,00,000 (P.Y .25,00,000)Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 25,000,000                         25,000,000                        

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP   

21,17,500 (P.Y 21,17,500 )Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  fully paid-up. 21,175,000                         21,175,000                        

TOTAL 21,175,000                        21,175,000                       

Notes to Share Capital 

(i) Reconciliation of the Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end
of the reporting period : 

 Equity shares outstanding at the Beginning of the year  
-Number of shares 2,117,500                           2,117,500                          

-Amount 21,175,000                         21,175,000                        

 Equity shares outstanding at the End of the year  
-Number of shares 2,117,500                           2,117,500                          

-Amount 21,175,000                         21,175,000                        

(ii) Terms / rights attached to Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share.

Each equity shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. The Company has not declared

any dividends for the year ended 31st March,2017.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be

entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the numbers of equity

shares held by the share holders.

(iii)Name of the Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company ::-

 Krepton Traders Pvt Ltd 
In Nos. 106,000                             106,000                            

% Holdings 5.01% 5.01%

                                             Particulars
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 As at 31st  March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-3

 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Securities Premium Reserve

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 29,910,000                         29,910,000                        

29,910,000                        29,910,000                       

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 3,280,882                           3,023,078                          

Add :: Profit for the year 689,550                              257,804                             

3,970,432                          3,280,882                         

TOTAL 33,880,432                        33,190,882                       

NOTE :-4

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Difference between book and tax Depreciation 117,040                              215,070                             

TOTAL 117,040                              215,070                             

NOTE :-5

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Audit Fees Payable 86,125                                56,715                               

Other Payables 10,000                                -                                     

TOTAL 96,125                                56,715                               

NOTE :-6

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Taxation 385,177                              266,677                             

TOTAL 385,177                              266,677                             

                                             Particulars
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NOTE :-7

FIXED ASSETS

As At Additions/ As At As At For the Year As At As At As At 
1st April,2016 Deductions 31st March,2017 1st April,2016 31st March,2017 31st March,2017 31st March,2016

Computers -End User Devices 2,747,320           -                              2,747,320                 2,494,800           154,789          2,649,589                 97,731                      252,520                    

Computers -Servers & Networks 2,774,500           -                              2,774,500                 1,177,417           627,654          1,805,071                 969,429                    1,597,083                 

Furniture & Fixtures 2,384,185           -                              2,384,185                 1,296,124           290,416          1,586,540                 797,645                    1,088,061                 

Office Equipments 1,172,895           -                              1,172,895                 760,328              176,189          936,517                    236,378                    412,567                    

TOTAL 9,078,900           -                     9,078,900                5,728,669           1,249,048       6,977,717                2,101,183                3,350,231                
Previous Year 9,078,900           -                     9,078,900                3,545,329           2,183,340       5,728,669                3,350,231                -                            

Amt in Rs.
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

TANGIBLE ASSETS
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 As at 31st March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-8

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade investments (Long Term, Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Quoted Investment in Equity instruments of other Companies

2,119,000(P.Y:2,119,000) Equity shares of Mavens Biotech Ltd of Re. 1/-

each, fully paid-up 
10,595,000                             10,595,000                            

6,800,000 (P.Y:6,800,000) Equity shares of Adinath Bio-Labs Ltd of Re. 1/-

each, fully paid-up 
3,400,000                               3,400,000                               

1,20,800(P.Y:120,800) Equity Shares of Golden Crest Education & Services

Ltd of Rs.10/- each fully paid up. 
4,200,000                               4,200,000                               

TOTAL 18,195,000                             18,195,000                            
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment

                                                                                -  Cost 18,195,000                             18,195,000                            

- Market Value N.A N.A

NOTE :-9

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered good for recovery by the Management)

Others 3,245,000                               12,364,500                            

TOTAL 3,245,000                               12,364,500                            

NOTE :-10

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Miscellaneous Expenditure 
(To the Extent not written off or Adjsuted

Deferred Revenue Expenditure 13,000                                     26,000                                    

Less : Written of 1/5 th during the year 13,000                                     13,000                                    

-                                           13,000                                    
INVENTORIES
(As taken, Valued & Certified by the Management)

Finished Goods /Stock -In Trade(At lower of Cost or Net realizable value) 2,807,449                               6,903,309                               

TOTAL 2,807,449                               6,916,309                              

                                             Particulars
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 As at 31st March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-11

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Quoted Investment in Equity instruments of other Companies

500 (P.Y: NIL) Equity shares of Axiscaded Engineering Technologies Ltd of

Rs. 5/- each, fully paid-up 
114,678 -                                          

4,000 (P.Y: 5000) Equity shares of Bajaj Electricals Ltd of Rs. 2/- each, fully

paid-up 
1,239,353 1,374,373                               

1,000 (P.Y: 5,400) Equity shares of Escorts Ltd of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-

up 
359,172 833,047                                  

1,000 (P.Y: 2,000) Equity shares of Everest Industries Ltd of Rs. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
399,145 798,291                                  

 1,000(P.Y: 10,000) Equity shares of Garware Wallropes Ltd of Rs. 10/- each, 

fully paid-up 
372,390 3,109,390                               

1,000(P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Intellect Design Arena Ltd of Rs. 5/- each,

fully paid-up 
276,276                                  276,276                                  

5,000 (P.Y: NIL) Equity shares of Nava Bharat Ventures Ltd of Rs. 2/- each,

fully paid-up 
397,810 -                                          

5,000 (P.Y: 7,480) Equity shares of Premier Explosive Ltd of Re. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
1,681,525 2,637,831                               

10,005 (P.Y: 10,005) Equity shares of Roselabs Finance Ltd of Rs. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
523,295                                  523,295                                  

1000 (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Snowman Logistic Ltd of Re. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
126,236                                  126,236                                  

4,000 (P.Y: NIL) Equity shares of SORIL Infra Resources Ltd of Rs. 10/-

each, fully paid-up 
838,623 -                                          

200 (P.Y: NIL) Equity shares of Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd of Re. 1/-

each, fully paid-up 
81,013 -                                          

1,000 (P.Y: NIL) Equity shares of Tinplate Company Of India Ltd of Rs. 10/-

each, fully paid-up 
105,686 -                                          

1,000 (P.Y: NIL) Equity shares of Vivimed Labs Ltd of Rs. 2/- each, fully paid-

up 
109,550 -                                          

NIL (P.Y: 2,000) Equity shares of Amtek Auto Industries Ltd of Rs. 2/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           60,491                                    

NIL (P.Y: 1000) Equity shares of Andrew Yule & Company Ltd of Rs. 2/-

each, fully paid-up 
-                                           28,917                                    

NIL (P.Y: 400) Equity shares of Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd of

Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up* 
-                                           100,610                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Dish TV India Ltd of Re. 1/- each, fully paid-

up 
-                                           117,918                                  

                                             Particulars
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 As at 31st March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-11

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Quoted Investment in Equity instruments of other Companies

NIL (P.Y: 2,000) Equity shares of Elecon Engineering Co. Ltd of Rs. 2/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           132,412                                  

NIL (P.Y: 500) Equity shares of Fortis Healthcare Ltd of Rs. 10/- each, fully

paid-up 
-                                           71,086                                    

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Gokaldas Exports Ltd of Rs. 5/- each, fully

paid-up 
-                                           99,399                                    

NIL (P.Y: 2,000) Equity shares of Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd

of Re. 1/- each, fully paid-up 
-                                           46,047                                    

NIL (P.Y: 2,000) Equity shares of Hotel Leelaventure Ltd of Re. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           42,037                                    

NIL (P.Y: 1,500) Equity shares of IDFC Bank Ltd of Re. 10/- each, fully paid-

up 
-                                           113,363                                  

 NIL (P.Y: 750) Equity shares of IDFC Ltd of Re. 10/- each, fully paid-up -                                           113,363                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1000) Equity shares of Inox Leisure Ltd of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-

up 
-                                           247,597                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Jamna Auto Industries Ltd of Rs. 5/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           147,722                                  

NIL (P.Y: 3,000) Equity shares of Lycos Internet Ltd of Rs. 2/- each, fully

paid-up 
-                                           89,302                                    

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Mangalam Cement Ltd of Rs. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           269,730                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Pipava Defence & Offshore Ltd of Rs. 10/-

each, fully paid-up 
-                                           81,481                                    

 NIL (P.Y: 300) Equity shares of Ruby Mills Ltd of Rs. 5/- each, fully paid-up -                                           118,857                                  

NIL (P.Y: 500) Equity shares of Sintex Industries Ltd of Re. 1/- each, fully

paid-up 
-                                           66,841                                    

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of SmartLink Network System Ltd of Rs. 2/-

each, fully paid-up 
-                                           111,238                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1941) Equity shares of TCPL Packaging Ltd of Rs. 10/- each, fully

paid-up 
-                                           523,304                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Tata Steel Ltd of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-

up 
-                                           275,155                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Tamilnadu Newsprint Ltd of Rs. 10/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           221,161                                  

                                             Particulars
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 As at 31st March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-11

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Quoted Investment in Equity instruments of other Companies

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of Titagarh Wagons Ltd of Rs. 2/- each, fully

paid-up 
-                                           161,404                                  

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of TV 18 Broadcast Ltd Ltd of Rs. 2/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           78,278                                    

NIL (P.Y: 1,000) Equity shares of TV Today Network Ltd of Rs. 5/- each,

fully paid-up 
-                                           316,316                                  

TOTAL 6,624,752                               13,312,768                            
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment

                                                                                -  Cost 6,624,752                               13,312,768                            

- Market Value N.A N.A

NOTE :-12

INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued and Certified by the Management)

 Stock In Trade-Shares & Securities (At Cost) 9,064,500                               -                                          

TOTAL 9,064,500                               -                                          

NOTE :-13

TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured, Considered good)

Others-Less than Six Months 3,025,000                               -                                          

TOTAL 3,025,000                               -                                          

                                             Particulars
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 As at 31st March, 2017  As at 31st March, 2016 
Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-14

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(As Certified by the Management)

Balance with  Banks

           -In Current  Accounts 582,498                                  586,671                                  

Cash on Hand 959,379                                  122,423                                  

TOTAL 1,541,877                               709,094                                 

NOTE :-15

Other Currents Assets
(Unsecured, Considered good)

Other Receivables 8,908,324                               -                                          

TDS Receivables 74,113                                     56,442                                    

Interest Receivables 66,576                                     -                                          

TOTAL 9,049,013                               56,442                                    

                                             Particulars
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 For the year ended 
31st March, 2017 

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2016 

Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-16

REVENUE FROM OPERATION(GROSS)

(a) Sale of Traded Products 5,480,650                   9,861,000                   

(b) Consultancy & Other Services 662,500                      -                               

(c) Profit/(Loss) on Trading in F& O 334,382                      -40,716                       

(d) Profit on Trading in Shares/Securites/Investments 2,467,963                   562,926                      

(e) Dividend Income 88,635                         119,011                      

TOTAL 9,034,130                   10,502,221                 

NOTE :-17

OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 176,712                      69,415                         

TOTAL 176,712                      69,415                        

NOTE :-18

PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN TRADE/FINISHED GOODS

Purchase of Stock -in Trade /Finished Goods -                               6,810,269                   

TOTAL -                               6,810,269                   

NOTE :-19

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK -IN PROGRESS
AND STOCK -IN TRADE 

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods /Stock -In Trade 2,807,449                   6,903,309                   

2,807,449                   6,903,309                   

Inventories at the beginning of  the year
Finished Goods /Stock -In Trade 6,903,309                   6,903,309                   

6,903,309                   6,903,309                   

Net -4,095,860                  -                               

                                             Particulars
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 For the year ended 
31st March, 2017 

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2016 

Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.

NOTE :-20

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages 1,042,483                   426,000                      

Staff Welfare Expenses 50,431                         24,206                         

TOTAL 1,092,914                   450,206                      

NOTE :-21

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation and amortization for the year on tangible assets 1,249,048                   2,183,340                   

TOTAL 1,249,048                   2,183,340                   

NOTE :-22

OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Expenses 37,640                         19,500                         

AGM Expenses 30,200                         28,500                         

Auditors Remuneration 57,500                         28,625                         

Bank Charges 445                              115                              

Conveyance & Travelling 98,779                         22,617                         

Demat Charges 10,344                         25,550                         

Director Remuneration 240,000                      240,000                      

Director Sitting Fees 35,500                         34,500                         

Filing Fees 55,800                         11,400                         

General Expenses 102,518                      99,737                         

Listing Fees 40,250                         -                               

Processing Fees -Listing 575,000                      -                               

Professional Fees 454,375                      69,809                         

Postage & Courier 23,802                         19,528                         

Printing & Stationary 33,201                         33,291                         

Preliminary Expenses W/off 13,000                         13,000                         

R&T and Dmat Service Charges 39,524                         44,992                         

Rent & Service Charges 132,000                      132,000                      

Selling & Distribution Expenses 40,640                         24,840                         

Telephone Expenses 42,482                         17,042                         

TOTAL 2,063,000                   865,046                      

                                             Particulars
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Note: - 23 
 
OTHER NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
 
 During the financial year 2016-17, there are not any transactions with any suppliers /parties who are covered 

 

  
 There were no contracts or arrangements made with related parties during the year under review. 

 
 The Key Managerial Personnel is the Whole Time Director/Compliance Officer whose name is mentioned in  the 

 Corporate Governance Report.  

 

 Additional Information as required under paragraph 5 of Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 to the 

 

 

 Payment to Auditors (Including Service Tax)  
(Amt.in.Rs.) 

 

  Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 

(A) Statutory Audit Fees 46,000 22,900 

(B) Certification Fees 11,500 5,725 

Total 57,500 28,625 
 

 In compliance with the Accounting Standard AS- by The 

 Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company had provided for Deferred tax liability arising out of 

 timing difference. During the year under report, there has been reversal of the said deferred tax liability to the 

 extent of Rs.98,030/-(P.Y.Rs.1,25,029/- on account of difference between Book and Tax Depreciation. Accordingly,  

the said item has been credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year under report. 

 

 The Company has Two reportable business segments i.e.  Trading Activities and Consultancy Services. The  

Company operates mainly in Indian market and there are no reportable geographical segments. 

 

 Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the equity 

shareholders by the number of equity shares outstanding during the year, as under:  

(Amt.in.Rs.) 
 

  Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 
Net Profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders (Rs.) 689,550 257,804 

Number of equity shares outstanding (in Nos.) 21,17,500 21,17,500 

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Face value of Re.10/- each (Rs.) 0.33 0.12 

 

 In the Opinion of the Board, all the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary 

course of  business at least equal  to the amount stated in the Balance Sheet and all the known liabilities have been 

provided for ,unless  otherwise stated elsewhere in other notes. 

 

 Certain Debit Balances are being subject to confirmation.  

 

 The quantity of Stock-in Trade of Shares & Securities are subject to physical verification. However, the 

management represented that all the are in the name of the Company. 

 

 The Company holds Long Term Investments including  Stock-in Trade of Shares & Securities . Of which certain 

companies are either delisted or suspended from trading in Stock Exchanges(s) where they were listed. Keeping 

in view the long term business potential, the management estimates that the diminution in their value is 

temporary in nature and provision, if any required to be made for permanent  diminution in their value  will be 

made in forthcoming period. 
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Note: - 23 
 
OTHER NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
 
 Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs):- 

 

In accordance with MCA notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 details of Specific Bank Notes (SBN) and 

Other Denomination Notes (ODN) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 

2016 is given below: 

 (Amt.in.Rs.) 
 

Particulars Specified Bank 
 Notes 

 

Other denomination 
 notes 

Total 

Closing cash on hand as on November 8,2016 Nil 16,425/- 16,425/ 

(+) Permitted Receipts Nil Nil Nil 

(-) Permitted Payments Nil 16,425/- 16,425/ 

(-) Amount deposited in Banks Nil Nil Nil 

Closing cash on hand as on December 30,2016 Nil Nil Nil 

 

Explanation:  
the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs 

number S.O. 3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016. 

 

 The figures appearing in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to nearest rupee.  

 

  
 

Notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements 
 
As per our report of even date attached   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For S.R.Ghedia & Associates    For Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited 
(Chartered Accountants) 
(FRN: 118560W)  

 
 
 

Suman Jain      Dinesh Sharma   Jyotiraaditya Singha  
(Partner)       (Whole Time Director)  (Director) 
M.No. 101849      (DIN: 07526355)  (DIN: 00054582) 
 
 
 
 
Place : Mumbai     Shruti Jain   Gopal Paul  
Date : 29/05/2017     (Company Secretary)  (Chief Financial Officer) 
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CIN: L65999DL1985PLC019846 

Regd. Office: E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Appartments, 25, I. P. Extension, Patparganj, New Delhi  110092 

Email: info@sidhmanagement.in Website: www.sidhmanagement.in 

ATTENDANCE SLIP  
(TO BE SIGNED AND HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL) 

 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE MEMBER(S) 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 33rdAnnual General Meeting to be held on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 11.00 A.M. at E - 253, Saraswati 

Kunj Appartments, 25, I. P. Extension, Patparganj, New Delhi  110092. 

 

_______________________________________________    ___________________________________ 

    

Note: Please complete this slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting venue. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Form No. MGT-11 
FORM OF PROXY 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies  

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

SIDH MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN: L65999DL1985PLC019846 

Regd. Office: E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Appartments, 25, I. P. Extension, Patparganj, New Delhi  110092 

Email: info@sidhmanagement.in  Website: www.sidhmanagement.in  

I/We, being the member(s) of ____________________ shares of Sidh Management Corporate Services Limited hereby appoint: 

1) _____________________________ of _____________having e-mail id _________________________or failing him/her 

2) _____________________________ of _____________having e-mail id _________________________or failing him/her 

3) _____________________________ of _____________having e-mail id _________________________or failing him/her 

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the 33rdAnnualGeneral Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 

28th September, 2017 at 11.00 A.M. at E - 253, Saraswati Kunj Appartments, 25, I. P. Extension, Patparganj, New Delhi  110092 and at any adjournment 

thereof in respect of such Resolutions as are indicated below: 

   

Signed this ______________ day of ________ 2017 

__________________________________             ________________________________ 

Signature of the proxy holder               Signature of the Shareholder 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
EVSN (E-voting sequence number) User ID : Password: 

 

 

  

**I /We direct my/our proxy to vote on the Resolutions in the manner as indicated in the box below:  

Resolutions   For Against 
Ordinary Business   
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statement for the year ended 31/03/2017 together with  the reports of Board of Directors 

and Auditors Report  thereon (Ordinary Resolution) 

  

Special Business   

2. Appointment of M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 006551N), Mumbai as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company in place of M/s. S. R. Ghedia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 118560W), Mumbai. (Ordinary 

Resolution) 

  

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditor M/s. Mohindra Arora & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN:006551N),Mumbai for a period 

of 5  years (Ordinary Resolution) 

  

4. Appointment of Mr. Dinesh Sharma (DIN: 07526355) as a Whole Time Director for a period of 5 years. (Ordinary 

Resolution) 

  

5. Appointment of Mr. Jyotiraaditya Singha (DIN: 02354678) as a Independent Director for a period of 5 years. (Special 

Resolution)  

  

*Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form 

Note:: 
(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours 

before the commencement of the Meeting. 

(2) For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice the 33rdAnnual General Meeting.  

(3) **This is only optional. Please put a tick in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the "For' or "Against' 

column blank against any or all the Resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

(4)  Please complete all details including details of Shareholder (s) in above box before submission.  

(5)  The proxy should carry its identity proof. 

DP Id*/Client Id*/Folio No.    No. of Shares  

Name of the Member(s): 

 

Registered address: 

 

E-mail ID:  

 

DP Id*/Client Id*/Folio No. 
 
 
 
 

 

Affix 
a revenue 

stamp 
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